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NOTICE 

I This Form Tor annual report should be Tilled oul in iripl'caie and two copies 
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts. 
Washington. 0 C 2042J. by March JI oJ ine vear following ihai/or which lhe repon 
a made One copy should be retained in respondent's Tiles Attention is specially 
directed to the following provisions of Part I of the Interstaie Commerce Act 

(49) U.S.C. I114S. Reporu by cu r t en . 
<a1 The Iniemaie Conuneice Cooimiuion may icqum— 
(11 camen. brokers, lesson, and associanons. or classes of thefti as the Comniusicn 

may pmcnbe. 10 nie annual. penodK, and special repons wilt, the Commisaion conoiniog 
aaswcn to questions asked by ii, and 

(2) a penon funushing can oc protecovc services agamsi heal oi coU lo a rail oc espicis 
camer providing mnsponauon subject lo dns suboile. to flle repou widi the CommusKia 
coMaining answen lo quesoons about ttiose can or services 

(bX I > An annual lepon shall coniaui an account, m as much detail as (he Commission 
may requue, of the affam of the camer. braker, lessor, or associaooa for die 12-iiiaadi 
penod endmg onihe 31 st day of December of each year However, when an annual repon is 
made bv a iTKNoc camer. a broker, oc a lessor or an association mamiained by cr mieicstBd m 
one of diem, the person making die icpon may elect to make n for die 13-monih penod 
accounimg year endmg at the close of one of the lasl 7 days of each calendar year if the 
books of die person making the repon are kepc bv thai person on the basis of dial aocommng 
year 

(2l An annual repon shall be Tiled widl die Commission by the end of die 3rd mondi after 
die end of the year for which the repon is made unless die Commission extends die filmg 
dale or changes die penod coveied by the repon 'The annual lepon and, ifthe Commission 
requires, any mher repon made under this leciion, shall be made under oaoi 

Ic) The Comnussion shall sDcamline and sunplify, to the maaunum extent practicable, 
die reporting nquiremenis applicable under this subchapter to motor uimiiion camen of 
propeny wnh icspeci to nnsponaoon provided unoer ceraTicaies to which die pronsioos 
of section l0922fhX4XE) of dus Dtle apply and to motor coitract camen of piopeny wnh 
respea to niisponation provided under pemuu to which die provisions of secnon 
l0923(bXS) of dus nde apply Pub L 9S.47]. Oct 17, 1978. 92 Sial 1427, Pub, L 
96-296 I Sfb). July I. 1980 94 Slat. 796 

(4ni ' .S.C, llWI,(g) A person requued to make a icpon u the Commusmi, answers 
question, or make, picoare, or preserve a record under dns subtitle concemmg nnspora-
tnn subieciu die (unsoKtion of die Commissioo under subchapter Oof chapter lOSofihu 
title, or an ofTiccr, agent, or eniployee of diat penon dial (I) does ool make die repon. (2) 
does not specifically, completely, md nudifully answer die queanoo, (3) does not make, 
pcepare, or picserve the recoid m the form and manner piescnbed by die Conmiusiaa. or 
(4) does not comply widi secnon 10921 of dus mle, is liable to the United Slaiet 
Covemmenl for s civil penally of not more than SSOO for each violation and for not mote 
than 1230 for each additional day lhe vnlanon coninuBS Afta die dale of eaacimcnt of this 
seiiienct, no penaltiBs shall be unpoaed uader dus subsecnon fora viobtworelaniig to the 
mnsponanon of household goods Any such penalnes dial ware unpoaed pnor to such date 
of enactmeai shall be collected only m accocdanoe widl die provisions of subaecnoa (h) of 
dus section 

The lenn "camer" means a common camer subieci lo this pen. and includes a teoeiver or 
ousiee of such earner, and die lerm "lessor" means a pefioa owBiBg a milraad. a water line, 
or a pipe line, leased to aad openied by a oommoa camer subfOGi ID thn pan. and mcludes a 
receiver or ousiee of such lessor.* * * 

'The 
picperanoo 

IS fiinher requued to send to die Bureau of Aooounts muBediaiely upoa 
copies of lU laiest annual repon u> stockhoUen See schedules, page 2 

2 The insnucnons m Ihis Form should be carefiilly ohaei»ed, sad eoc* qutnvm ihomU 
btaiawtrtdfuUyaiidaeamiely whether n has beea answered ma previous annual repon 
or not Exceni m cases where diev are specifically aadunxed. caacellamu, aitiiiiry 
check marks, and the take should not be used enher aa panial or aa ennre aaswcn to 
mquines Ifanyuiqiiify,b«sedonspicoedai|iaquiiyuidiepicacmreponfarmis.because 

of die answer rendered u> such piecadmg uiquuy, uiapplicthle u> die person or cocponnoa 
in whow behalf the repon is made, sucb noUMion as "Not applicable, we page 

ichedule lor luiei number " shouU be used m aaawer 
diereio, givug preeue rtfertnct lo lhe ponion o^ite report showug the/ins which makt 
Ihr uiqun inapplicMt Where die word "none" Duly and oomplerely slaiea dial faa, « 
should be given as die sMwei u> any pamculai mqury or any pamculai pomon of an 
mquuy Where dales sre called for, die moodi and day should be staled u well aa die yeac 
Customarv abbreviations may be used m stating dates 

3 Ei tn amual repon thould. m oil pomciilarj. be can^lru m meff. aad refereaoea lo 
die renuns of fomer yean ShouU not be made to take die place of eequned entnea exeepi as 
herein odwrwiic tpeciTKally duccied or audMnzed 

4 Ifnbenecessafyardesirableiouisenaddinonalstaiements,typewnnea or oitaer, ma 
repon, dxy shoukl be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever practicable, on sheets 
not laiger dian a page of die Fonn, f luerud sheets should be securely aaached. preferMy 
at the inner martin, anachmem by pim or clips u uistfginenj 

i All entnes should be nwie ui a 
ihouid be uidicaied in parendiesis 

pefnanem black ink Those of a contrary character 

6 Money nems, except averages, thraughoul die annual icpon form should be shown m 
rtunisands of dollan adjusted lo aocord widi foonngs. Totals for amouna reported m 
subaidiary accoums uieluded in supponmg schedules must be a agreeamt widi related 
jmmary accounu For pnposes of rouadmg, amouatsoTSSOO but leaa than SI.000 should 
De miied to die oeaicsi thousand dollan, aad aamiats of leu diaa SSOO should be lowcnd 

7 Railnad corpoianons mainly ditnnguishrd as nprranag conqiaaies aad leasor 
rompanirs, are for die purpose of repon to the intemare Conuneree Comnauna dindad 
uuo classes Aa operanng roe^paiiy u one wboae ofRoere dncct die busmeu of maspon-
anoo aad whoae books coatau npnanng u well as fiaaacial annuals: a lessor comfony. 
die property of which bemg leased to and opented by anodier compaay, is one dai 
mainaina a lepanie legal existence and kaeps Tmancial but not ^ • " " • g acoouais 

Opcnnag companies are broadly classified, widi respect (o Iheir T * " " " ! reveaues. 
anrociling to die foUowmg geaeni defminona: 

Ciau 1 companies are dmse havuig annual opccamig icvcauea of SSO,OOO.oaO or Bne 
For dus ciau, Anaual Repon Fatn R-l is piuvaled 

s leu dua SSO.000.0aO but Ciau II compamea are dioae having aaaual aperanag R 
m exoeu of S10,000,000 

Ciau ID companies are those having annual ny*—ti-g 

All swiduag and lenunal compamea will be 

8 Except where die context clearly —.'-~~ some other 
when used m this Fora have die meanmgs staud below 

Commiuioe means the Interstate Camimice Canunuum. 
person or carporoBon in whose btha^ the report is madt Yc 
December 31 for which the report u made. Tbe Close of ltae Year meaas the dote cf 
business oa December 31 efthe year for whch the report u made. or. m case ltae repon u 
made for a shoner penod diaa one year, n attua the dote ef tht partod catered by die 
report t h t Begamiat of ̂ ^ t t i a e u a the btttmuntefbrniuieti em Jamury I efthe year 
/iv whie* Mr rtpon u Modr, or. m caae die repon u made for a slioiter pettod Asa one year. 
ntBetat the beimmng efthe penod catered by tht report. Tbe Preeidiag Year mean* ihr 
year ended December 31 cfthe year nea preceding the ytar far whteh the repon is made 
The Uniform System of Accounts for Raitanad Compaaie* 
Part 1201 af Tale 49. Code cf Federal Megutaaeiu. at 

For lodes. See back of book 

http://SSO.000.0aO
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250, CONSOLIDATED I N F O ' R M A T I O N 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No, 

I 

2 
3 
4 

5 

•6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 

(a) 
Adjtuted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 

Reporting Enuty 

Add: Interest Ineome from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion 

Gain or Oou) from tnnafer/reclassiflcation lo nonrail-sUtus 

(net of income Uxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lmes 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Combined Investment in Railroad Propeity Used in Tranaportation 

Service 

Less: Interest During Constmction 

Other aements of Invesiment (if debit balance) 

Add- Net Rail AsseU of Rail-Related AfTiliates 

Working CapiUl Allowance 

Net Inveatment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lines 6 thioi^h 10) 

Less: Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

Beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

3,892,828 

43.548 

93,308 

3,942.588 

466,181 

3,476,407 

Endof 

year 

(c) 

183,846 

741 
17,239 

23.443 

225,269 

3.964.855 

43,784 

86,410 

4,007,481 

512,861 

3,494,620 

In Ihe space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related afTiliated companies which are being repoited in 

this consolidation, along wiih Ihe nature of the business for each company. 

Name of AfTiliate 

The Atchison, Topeka and Sanu I-e Railway Company 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 

Oklahoma City Junction Railway Co. 

SanU Fe Forwarding Co. 

Sanu Fe Industrial Realty Co, 

Sanu Fe Rail Equipment Company 

Sanu Fe Terminal Services, Inc 

Sanu Fe Transporution Co. 

SUr Lake Railroad Co. 

Property Holding Company 

Sanu Fe Financial Holdings 

« « « « 

Leased Lines 
The Clinton & Oklahoma Westem Railroad Co 

The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co 

Fresno Intemrhan Railway Co. 

The Garden City, Gulf and Northem Railroad Co. 

The Gulf and Inter-Sute Railway Co of Texas 

The Kansas Southwestem Railway Co. 

Rio Grande. El Paso & SanU Fe Railroad Co. 

Nature of Business 

Transportation 

Transporuuon 

Transporution 

Transportation 

Real EsUte 

Rail Car Construction 

Transporution 

Transporution 

Transporution 

Real Esute 

Financial 

Transporution 

Transportation 

Transporution 

Transporution 

Transporution 

Transporution 

Transporution 

* Ml rail related companies are wholly owned and included in consolidated report. 
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SCHEDU;£ 250 - PART B 

Deleimuiation of Nonnil Taxes 

This Uble is designed lo faeiliute the ealculation of Uxes that are not nil-related, the amount to be repotted on 

Schedule 250, Line 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED 

RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Conaolidated Adjusted income from continuing opentions (before Uxes) for all affiliated 

nilroads (all classes). Do not include nil-related affiliates that are not nilroada in this pu t . This repreaenU 

the toul combined/eanaolidated amounU for all items below for all nilroada in tbe reporting entity. 

Income from eonlinuing opentions (before Uxes) should be the equivalent of the numbera conuined 

in the R- l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all nilroada in the reporting eatity 195.003 

- Equiiy in undialributed eamings, whieh represenu the toul of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all 

nilroada in the repoiting entity 1,226 

- Dividenda in •fliUated eompanies. (Ifthe affiliate ia 80% or more controlled by the parent 

nilroad, Ihen deduct 100% of the iffiliate't dividend. Ifthe affiliate is leas than 80% controlled 

by the parent nilroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend) 880 

= Adjusted income from continuing opentions (before uxes). This represenu 'A* in item 

(3) below 192,897 

(2) Dctermme Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-Ux NROI for all nilroads in Ihe reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pre-ux NROI for the entire entity, which equals Ihe amount shown on 

Schedule 250, Line 1 183,846 

* Current Provision for uxes , which represents the consolidated amounts of Scheilule 210, 

Line 51 for all nilroada in the reporting entity, (Thia figures includes both Account 556, Income 

Taxea on Ordinaiy Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes) 71,016 

* Interest inccme on working capiul allowance, which represenu the toul consolidated interest 

income relative to the woiking capiUl component of the net investment base and should equal the 

amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 741 

* Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated toul of release of premium 

on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity.... 

- ToUl fixed chaiges, which represenu the consolidated toul of fixed chaiges as shown on 

Schedule 210. Line 42 for all nilroada in the reporting entity 109,901 

- Ratlroad-relaled income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated 

NROI (Schedule 250. Line 1) 1,164 

= Combinetl/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B* 

in Item (3) below 144,538 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related Ux ratio. "B/A" 0 7493 

(4) Compute the nonnilroad-related complement: (I - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the 

Nonrailroad-related u x ratio.. . 0 2507 

(5) Ckimpute the nonnilroad portion of Ihe toUl provisions for Uxes This equals: 

The Nonnilroad-related Ux ratio (Item 4) above) times the toul current mcome Uxes accrued 

on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts ofSchedule 210, 

Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity. 6,102 



f 
PART n - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILUTES 

(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonnilroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliatea by the toUl 

pre-Ux net income for all combined nil-related affiliatea and multiplying this result by the toUl taxes (current 

provision plus defeired). This equals the Uxea on nonnilroad income for all affiliated companies 11.137 

PART i n - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is deleimined as foUows: 

ToUl income Uxes <m nonnilroad-related income for all nilroads in the reporting entity 

(Item 5 above) 6,102 

* ToUl Nonnilroad-related Uxes for nil-related affiliates Gtem 6 above) 11.137 

Equals ToUl nonnilroad-related taxea (This amount should be tnnsferred to schedule 250, 

Part A, Line 3) 17,239 
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SPECIAL .NOTICE 

Docket No 38259 Railroad Ciassiricatton Index, served January 20. 1983. moaified the reponing lequiremenis for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
lerminal companies These earners will notify the Commissiim only if the catculaiion results in a diffeieni revenue level 'hen its cunem classiricauon. 

The daifc border on the schedules represenu dau thai are capiured for processing oy the Commission. 

ll IS estunaied thai an avenge of 800 burden houn per loponse aic icquucd to compleie ihu coUecuim of informalion. Tliu estimaie induda time for 
reviewini uisiniciioiu. searctant oistrng dau sauna, gailicnni and mamiauimg the dau needed, and compicunt aad revietnai the coUecuon of infomu­
iion. Commenu conceming the accuiacy of ihu burden cwmaw or suuesiiont for reducing this buiden should be duecied lo the Seaion of Adnunisinuw 
Servica, Imcnuu Commeroe Commisston and ihe Office of Infonnaiioa and Regulatory Affain. Office of Maaaacmcm ami Budgel. 



These companies are Included in the following consolidated schedules: 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 
Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 
Oklahoma City Junction Railway Co. 
Property Holding Company 
Santa Fe Financial Holdings, Inc. 
Santa Fe Forwarding Co. 
Santa Fe Industrial Realty Co. 
Santa Fe Rail Equipment Company 
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 
Santa Fe Transportation Co. 
Star Lake Railroad Co. 

Leased Lines 
The Clinton & Oklahoma Western Railroad Co. 
The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co. 
Fresno Interurban Railway Co. 
The Garden City, Gulf and Northern Railroad Co. 
The Gulf and Inter-State Railway Co. of Texas 
The Kansas Southwestern Railway Co. 
Rio Grande, El Paso & Santa Fe Railroad Co. 
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I,Tbe 
2. Sbow 
3, Ifaa 

below du 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

It IB optMO. may onui pigei ftom ihu repon providad thefe u nodung to repon or du 
rictudBd and udicau ifae sehedula numoer aod uiie u the space provided beiow, 

NONE." 

Pige Scfaeduie No. Tide 

NONE 

Radmad Annual ilepan R-l 



Ruad Iniiulk. A ^ S F y ^ \9.21. 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answen lu the quesiiuns jsked shuuld be made in lull, without reference lu dala returned un ihe cuiresponding page of previous repons, Jn case any chamits 
01 the nature reiened lu under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year cuvcrcd by ihis repon. they \lmulii be tjplatiitd mfull detail. 

1. Civt in full the exaa name uf ihr reiptmitm. Use Ihe wants "The" and "Cumpany' unly when Ihey are pans of Ihe coiponu name. Be careful to 
distinguish between railnxul and railway The curporate name shuuld be given unilurmly ihiuughuul ihe repon. nolably on the cuver, on Ihe title page, and tn the 
'Venricaiion ° If Ihe repon is made by receiven. tnisiees. a cummiltee of buodiiulden. ur indtviduaik utherwise in pmsestiun uf the property, suu nama and 
facts with precision. If the repon is tor a cunsulidaied gniup. punuam tu Special Permiuiun irom the Cummissitm. Accounting and Valuation Btiani. inilicau 
such tact on line 1 below and list the consolidated gruup tm page 4 

2. ir incnponud under a speaai chaner. pve dau of passage of the act: if under a general law give dau of liling ceraftcau of argmzaaoa: tf a reorgauzaaca 
has been effected, give date of reorganzanon. if a recavenhip or odier uusi. pve aiso tiau which such recavership or odier ptBscaioa began. If a pannetship, g|ve 
dau of fomiaaon and also nama m full of presem pumen. 

3 blau the occuion for the reorganizauon. whetiier by reastm of foreclosure uf mongage or uiherwise. according to tlu fact. Cive dau of orgamzanon of 
onginai coiporauon and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common camer making diu repon The A t c h i s o n . Topeka and S a n t a Fe Ra i lway Company. 
Leased Lines and Wholly-Owned S u b s i d i a r i e s 

2. n.» »f •nm.pn^n^ O c t o b e r 2 0 . 1969 

3. Untler laws of wtiai Govemmem. Slatt_or-Teiniory ocgamzed? If more liian one. name ail. If in bankraptcy. give couit of junsilictiim and daua 
of begmmng of lecavenlup or mnifrihip and of appmntmem of receiven or inistea 

Incorporated under Section 101 et seo. of the General Corporation Law of the 
state of Delaware under the name "A.T.SS.F. Inc". On March 24. 1970. the 
r.nrpnratinn hftraniP- a rnmrnnn rarri gr piirgnapt ttf meyger and on thg same riate 
amended the certificate of incorporation changing its name to "The Atchison, 
Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company." 

4. If (he inpuudem wu ret»ganif«d dunng du year, mvoivod in a conaoiidaimn or merger, or ctmilucted its busmeH under a diffiaeu name, give 
fiill p"**"''"* 

Wn r i h a n g p g f l i i r i n g t h e y e a r . 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

i. The tespondem is required to send to the Bureau of Accoums. immediauly upon prepaiaiion. two copia of its laiesi annual reoon to siock­

holden. 

Check appropnau box. 

Z Two copia are anached lo this repon 

Z Two copia will be submitted _ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ ^ 
(dau) 

_ .No annual repon to stockholden is prepared. 
Two copies of Santa Fe Pacific Corporation Annual Report to Stockholders 
attached. 

Two copies of ATSF SEC Form 10-K are attached. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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Road Ininals ATSF 91 

I Suie lhe par value of eacn snare of siock Common 

i ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ x r snare, debeniure siocs. ^ . per snsre 

per snare, nrsi preierrcfl, ^ per snare^ secona prelerred, 
Each share has The right 

C State wneiner or not eacn share of stock has the ngni to one voie. if not. |ive full particulars in a f~.i«..i» T O o n e V O T e 

J Me voting ngnis porporiionai lo noidings' ' ^ ^ ir not, stsie in a rootnote the reiaiion oeiween holdings and corresponding voting ngnts 

* 'tre voting rignis jiiacned to anr secunnes oiner man stock' M " If so, name in • Tootnoie eacn secuniy, other than stock to wnich voting ngnts are 

anached las of the close of the yean, and state in oeiail the relation beiween nomings and corresponding voung rights, suung whether voting ngnis sre sciiui or contingent, and 

•r connngeni, showing the conungency 

Has any class or issue of secunues any special pnvileges in tne election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the deierminaiion of corporate action by any metnod' 

" O If so. describe fully in • rootnote eacn such class or issue ana give a succinci suiemeni snowing clearly ihe cnaracier and eatent or sucn 

(.. VOTINU POWERS ANO LLECTIONS 

10 

pnvileges 

t Give the date or the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual Tiling o l this repon, and sute the purpose or such closing. 

Books not closed \ 
1 Sute uie ipui voung power of all secunty holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within,pne yesr or the date of such Tiling: if not. sute as of the close of the 

nr "pg - - , . , - > December 31 . 1991 f 1̂  

I Sute ine toul numeer or siocknolden or record, ss oT the dau shown in snawcr to inquiry No 7 One 
(Date) 

^ _ stockholders 

9 Give the names of the thiny secuniy holders of ihe respondent who. at the date of the la iat closing or the stock Hook or compilation of list of suckholden or the mpondeni 

(ir within I year prior to the aaual Tiling of ihis reponi. hsd the h ighai voting powen in the rapondeni, showing for each his address, ihe number of v o i a which he would have 

had a nght to cast on that date had a meeting then oeen in order, and Ihe classiTicauon of the number of v o i a to wnieh he waa enuiled, which respect to secunua heM by him, 

luch secunues being classified u common stock, second preferred siock, Tim preferred stock, sna other scei in i ia. suung in a fooinou ine nairwa or such other secunues (if 

•ny) If any such holder held in trust, give (in s fooinotel the paniculan of ihe inisL In the caae of voting trust afreemenu, give u supptemenial informauon the names and 

resses of the thiny largai holden oT the voting tiuat ceruTieaua and the amouni of their individiial holdings. I f the smoc took wot not doted ar ine las of stockholden cammed 

waiun sucn year, snow sucn inniy secunty hoUeis at of tht do i t of iht ytar. 

Niunaarofv NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WrfH 
RESPECT TO SECURmES ON 

WHKH BASED 

PREFERRED 

POBI 

(D 

SFP Properties. WlImlngton, 

Inc. Delaware 100 100 

i 

4 

5 

6 

7 

» 

; 

10 

II 

i: 

13 

u 

IS 

16 

17 

i» 

n 

20 

21 

:o Note: 
Pursuant to Sec Ion 228 of the Ge leral Corporal lon Law of the State of Del{ware 

as amended, SFP PropertIes. Inc. )elng the owne' of a l l the I isued and out tandIng 
shares of stock of respondent In onsent executpd February 25 

spondent In I 

-1991 adoptee and 
consented to re >o lut I on electing Jtrectors of r eu of an anni 

meetl ng of stocl holders for the c a I endar year 1 ?91 

:7 
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Road Imuals: ^ ^ S F Year •" 9 ^ 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Coattamcd "Not Applicable"-
Refer to note shown 

10. Stale the total number of votes cast at the laiest geneial meetmg for the elecuon of directors of the tespondem. _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ 
voia can. i i n d e r i n q u i r y 9 . 

11. Give ltae dau of such meenng. " N o t A p p l i c a b l e " - R e f e r t o n o t e s h o w n u n d e r i n q u i r y 9 . 
12. Give the place of such meenng. - _ _ ^ _ - — ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ . ^ ^ . ^ _ ^ . ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ _ ^ - ^ ^ _ 

"Nr^i- a p p l i f r a h i e " -• R e f e r t o n o t . e shown u n d e r i n a u i r v 9 . 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Raiimad Anmial RcpoR R'i 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

Pol le r s in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

70S 

706 

707 

708.709 

708.5 

709.S 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722,723 

724 

737,738 

739,741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733,735,736 

TiUe 

(I) 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Temporaiy Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customen 

-Other 

- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woriung Funds Prepayments 

Maienals and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marlietabic Equity Secuntics-Cr. 

Propeny Used in Other than Carrier Operation Oess Depreciation) 

$( 7,135 ) 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and AmoiUzation (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

6,049 

17,025 

{S13) 

23,652 

43,047 

6,212 

49.665 

2,046 

(13,586) 

7,956 

76,581 

72,028 

290,162 

633 

90,822 

6,181 

3.883 

192,806 

109,151 

403,476 

3,622,530 

1,869,739 

(1,528,702) 

3,963,567 

4,657,205 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(c) 

10,126 

6,402 

32 

29,840 

34,739 

8,733 

38,046 

4,648 

(12,085) 

4,273 

77,127 

46,396 

248.277 

6,921 

35,834 

1.753 

4,027 

265,278 

74,498 

388,311 

3,588,001 

1,974,162 

(1,669,298) 

3,892,865 

4,529,453 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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Line 
No, 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

5S 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Road Initials: 

200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

Cross 

Check 

« 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755,756 

757 

759 

760,761,761,5,762 

763 

764 

765,767 

766 

766 5 

768 

769 

770 1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772.774,775, 

782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 

798 

798 1 

798,5 

Title 

(•) 

Cunent Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Acciued 

Other Cunent Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligalions 

Debt in Default 

Accounts payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Prcmiiun (Discount) 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govenunent Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other I,ong-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholder's Equity 

Toul Capital Stock: (Schedule 230)(LS3&S4) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

ReUined Eamings. 

,^ppropnsled 

Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Markeuble Equity Secunties 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Shareholder's Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

24,703 

34,530 

34,999 

17,952 

3,619 

424,395 

36,035 

11.155 

107,088 

694,476 

289,017 

453,079 

7,207 

226 

(12,098) 

39,418 

512,861 

311.123 

1,600,833 

1 

756,587 

83,215 

1,522,093 

2.361.896 

4,657,205 

\TSF Year 1991 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(c) 

19,211 

36.404 

23,278 

20,602 

34.844 

360,958 

13,446 

30,826 

96.627 

636,1% 

314,442 

501,188 

9,266 

287 

(15,625) 

23,509 

466,181 

318,163 

1,617,411 

I 

749,929 

83,223 

1,442,693 

2,275,846 

4,529,453 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

56 

57 

S8 

59 

60 

61 

62 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Oollais in Tiiousands) 

The noies listed below are provided to disclose supplementary mfomuiiim on matten which have an imponani effect on the financial condiuon of the earner. 
The cainer shall give the pamculan called for herein and where there is noming to repon, insen the word "none", and tn addition thereto shall enter in separate 
notes wiib suitable paniculan oitaer manen invoivmg maunal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under genenlly accepted 
accounnng and reponmg pnnciples. ezcepi as shown in oitaer schedules. This tneluiles siaumenis explaining < 1) servtce inumiptton insurance policies and 
uidicaang du araoum of indemmiy to which respimileni will be emiUed for work stoppage losses and the maximum amouni of additional premium tespondem 
nuy be obligated to pay tn the event such losses are sustained by other railroads: (2) paniculan concerning obligations for stock purehase opiiims gnmed to 
officen and employees; and (3) what enmes have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mongages and other airangements. 

1. Amoum (esumaud. if necessary) of net uicimw of retained income which has to be provuled for capiul expenditures, and for sinking and other funds 

punuam to provisions of reorganization plans, mongages. deeils of tnist. or other contracts - _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ S N O n e 

2. Esnmated amount of fiiniR eainmgs which can be realized before paying FeilenI income taxes because of unused and available net openting loss 
canytiver on Janiuiy 1 of the year following dial for which dw repon is made _ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ . ^ ^ ^ S N o n e 

3 (a) Explam dw procedure in accounung forpensiim bmls and recording in the accounts the current and pasi service pension costs, indicating wheiher or 
s e e PaQe 9 noc cmsisunt wiita the pnor year ^ 

(b) Suu anmuni. if any. represennng the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pensiim fund 
1 N o n e 

(c) Is any pan of pension plan fimded? Speafy, Yes J L _ No . ^ _ 

(i) If fiindug IS by insunnce. give name of uisunng company 
if fimdug ts by trasl agreemem. lisimisueis). N o r t h e r n T r u s t C O . 

Dau of misi agreement or lausi amendmem J a n u a r y 1 . 1 9 8 5 

If irnpoialFiif is affiliated m any way with dw tnisuefs), explain afniiautm: N o n e 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreemem and descnbe basis for alliwanng chaises under the agimiwut 
See Page 9 

(e) (i) Is any pan of dw pension plan fimd invested tn stock or odwr secunues of ihe respondeni or any of its affiliaus? Specify. 

Yes No J i ­
ll yes. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty: _ ^ . ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ . ^ _ _ 

(il) Are votmg ngtas anached to any secunties held by the pensran plan? Specify Yes i No If yes. who deunmnes how stock ts 
,„ .^ , T r u s t e e s [ 

4, Slau whether a segregated polincai fund has been established as provided by dw Fedenl Elecnon Campaign Acl of 1971 (18 U.S,C. 6101 
Yes ^ No 

i. (a) llw amoum of employen ctmnbuuon to employee stiwk ownenhip plans for the cuireni year was S N o n ^ 
(b) The amoum of investment tax cieilii used to reduce cuirent income tax expense resulting fnim ctrnmbuuims to qualified employee suxk ownenhip 

plans for the cunent year was S " ^ t i e 

6. In refei elite to DiKkei No. 37465 specify the toial amoiui of business entenainmeni expeniliiures charged to the ntM^opennng expense accoum. 
^ N / A 

Continued tm followmg page 
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200. COMPARA'nVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give panxulan widi respect u> conungem assets and liabiliues ai dw close of dw year, in accordance widi Insuuction 5-6 in dw Uniform Sysum 
of Accounts for Radroad Companws. dai are nol reflected in dw amoums of dw respondent, 

Otadou dw naure and amoum of conungency diai is maunal. 

Examples of conungem liabiliues are iiems whwh may become oMigauons as a result of pending or direumed liugauon. asaenmems or possible assessments 
of addmonal taxea and agreemenia or oUigaoons to repurehaw secunues or propeny, Addiuonal pages may be added if more space is needed, (Explain 
and/or tefeieiaie to dw fallowing pages,) 

Refer to Page 10 for comments. 

(a) 

8. MaiiBtuMe Eqnuy Secunues. 

Cost Markel 
Dr, (Cr) 

to Income 

Dr, (Cr) to 
Stockholden Equity 

iCurreni Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A 

as ofl 2/31/91 Nonciineni Ponfolio N/A N o n e 

(Previous Yr.) Curreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

as of 1 ^ 3 Ir 9 0 Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining u markeuble equity secunties were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncunem 

(c) A net unrealized gam (loss) of < N o n e g„ ,^ , , ^ gf markeuble equity secunues wu included in net income for ^ 9 9 ^ (yearl 

The cost of secunues sold was baaed on the N o n e (method) cosi of all the shares of each secuniy held at time of sale. 

Sifnificani net realized and net unreahzed gains and lasses ansmg afker dau of the financul suwmenis but pnor to the filing, apphcabte to 

marketable eqiuty secunues owned ai balance sheet dau shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE. / / (dale) Balance sheet dau of reponed year unless specified as prevraus year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Coochided 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3(a) ATSF and iU subsidiariea arc included with certam other SFP affiliates in the tiusted non-contributoiy SanU Fe Pacific 

Coiporation Retirement Plan ("Retirement Plan') and the Sanu Fe Pacific Coiporauon Supplemenul Retiremem Plan 

('Supplemenul Plan'). 

The Retiiement Plan fiilly compliea with Empltqree Retiremem Income Secuiity Act of 1974 ( 'ERISA') requiremenu and coven 

substantially all officen and empltiyees of SFP and iU subsidiaries not covered by collective baigaining agreemenu. 

Beiwfiu payable under the Retirement Plan are baaed on compensatitu during the sixty highest paid consecutive momhs 

of service during Ihe ten yean immediately preceding retiiement years of service. SFP's fimding policy is contribute 

annually not leas than the ERISA minimum, and not more tban the nuximum amoimt deductibel for income Ux puipoaea. 

The Supplemenul Plan ia an unfimded plan which providea supplemenury retirement benefiU primarily to certam executives. 

3(d) SanU Fe Pacific Cotporatitm 

The Atchison, Topeka & SanU Fe Rwy, Co, 

Cemllos Land Co. 

Los Angeles lunction Rwy. Co. 

SanU Fe Pacific Coal Coiporation 

SanU Fe Pacific Minerala Coipontion 

Westem Rock ProducU, Inc. 

SanU Fe Pacific Gold Coiporation 

SanU Fe Pacific Mimng, Inc. 

# CateUua Development Coiporation (Formerly SanU Fe Pacific Really Co.) 

Sanu Fc Pipeline Co. 

SanU Fe Pipeline, Iiu: 

SanU Fe Tenninal Servicea, Inc. 

Southem Pacific Pipelines, Inc 

SanU Fe Pacific Timber, Inc. 

The actuarial valuatitm detennines the cosU and ctmtributions of each of the participating companies 

It Catellus withdrew from Plan in 1989; however, vested participanu at the date of withdrawal are still include in the Plan. 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7, EnvironmenUl 

ATSF is subject to extensive regulation under federal, sUte, and local environmenul laws conceining, among other things, 

discharges to watera, air emissions, toxic substances, and the generation, handling, storage, transportation, and diaposal 

of waste and hazardous materiala. These lawa and regulations have the effect of mcreasing the cost and liabilities 

associated with the conduct of operations. EnvironmenUl nsks are also inherent in railroad operations which frequently involve 

the transportation of chemicals and other hazardous materials. In addition, because many of ATSF's land holdings are and have 

been used for industrial or transportation related puiposes or leased to commercial and industrial companies whose activiUes 

may have resulted in discbarges onto the property, ATSF is now subject and will from time to time continue to be subject to 

environmenul clean-up and enforcement actions. In particular, the federal Comprehensive EnvironmenUl Response, 

Compensation and Liability Act ( 'CERCLA'), also known as the 'Superfund' law, generally impoaes joint and several liability for 

clean-up and enforcement costs, without regard to fault or the legality of the onginal conduct, on current and predecessor ownera and 

operalora of a site. Accordingly, ATSF may be responsible under CERCLA and other federal and sUte aututes for all or part of the 

costs to clean up sites al which wastes have been released by ATSF, iU current lessees, predecessor ownen or lessees of propeities, 

or other thiid parties. Estimates of ATSF's ultimate liabilities associated with Superfimd and other environmenul sites are 

difficult to predict with ceruinty due to the number of parties involved, possible remediation alternatives, lengthy time frames, and 

potential recoveries from third parties. It is the opinion of ATSF management that theae costs, to the extent they exceed recorded 

liabilities, will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position of ATSF, 

Other Claims and Litigalion 

.^TSF is also party to a number of other legal actions arising in the ordinaiy course of business While the final outeome of these 

and other legal actions cannot be predicted with ceiuinty, considenng the mentorious legal defenses available, it is the opinion of 

ATSF management that none of these legal actions, when finally resolved, will have a material adverse effect on Ihc consolidated 

financial position of ATSF 

Federal Income Tax 

The federal income Ux returns of ATSF have been examined through 1985 All years prior to 1979 arc closed. Issues relatmg to 

years I979-198S are in vanous sUges of administrative appeal. In addition ATSF has various sUte income Ux returns in the process 

of examination or administrative appeal. Managemeni believes adequate provision has been made for any adjustment which might be 

assessed for open years through 1991 

Other Commitmenis 

.^TSF has entered inlo agreements with ceiuin locomotive supplien which provide for maintenance on a portion of its locomotive 

fleet. These agreements obligate ATSF to make minimum annual payments over a fifteen-year penod ATSF has also entered into a 

haulage agreement with another rail carrier under which it is required to make minimum payments if specified traffic levels are not met 

In Ihe aggregate, these agreements require minimum aimual payments of approximately $52 million in 1992, $54 million in 1993 and 1994, 

S4I million in 1995, S39 million in 1996, and $282 million in toUl thereafter through 2011. In addition, in 1992 ATSF anticipates 

leasine 90 new locomotives valued in excess of $100 million. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road bitials: ATSF Year 1991 11 

aoo, COMPARATIVE STAlmiENT OP FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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12 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1991 

200. CnnlPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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14 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1991 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CoiKluded 

NOTCS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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16 Road IniUals: ATSF Year 1991 

210, RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondent pertaining to the 4, All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis, 

resulu of operations for the year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Report toui operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any Schedule 210 Scbedule 210 

disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Line IS, column (b) = Line 62, column (b) 

reported in Schedule 410 muat be fully explained on page 18. Line 47 plu849,column(b) = Line 63, column (b) 

3. Dst dividends from invesunents accounted for under Ihe cost method on Line SO, column (b) = Line 64, column (b) 

the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income'. List Schedule 410 

dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend Iin Lme 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h) 

No. 25 under the 'Income from Afiilialed Companies' subsection of this Line 14. column (d) = Line 620, column (f) 

schedule. Une 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Cross 

Chec 

• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passengei^Related 

(104) Switehing 

(105) Water Transfen 

(106) Demurrage 

(110) IncidenUl 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

(501) Railway openting revenues (Exclusive of transfen 

from Government Authorities-lmes 1-9) 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfen from Govemment 

Authorities for current operations 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfer from Government Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES Gines 10-12) 

(.531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than camer operations 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

(514) biterest Income 

(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies (519) 

a Dividends (equity method) 

b. Equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines IS, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operaiions 

(544) Miscellaneous Uxes 

(545) Separately operaied properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organization 

(550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income chaiges 

(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

2,113,132 

22.409 

7,642 

8,446 

1,845 

79 

2.153,395 

140 

2,153,535 

1,898,673 

254,862 

915 

10,272 

29 

26,140 

319 

37,988 

1,100 

1.226 

77,989 

332.85 

2.045 

1,484 

345 

22,985 

122 

26.981 

1 305,870 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

2,067,573 

24.119 

7,908 

10,141 

1,889 

154 

2,111,476 

139 

2,111,615 

1,922,554 

189,061 

1,673 

13,388 

28 

15,115 

7,188 

15,784 

1.000 

490 

54,666 

243,727 

368 

1,137 

274 

35,522 

30 

37,331 

206,396 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(d) 

2,113,132 

22,409 

7,642 

8.446 

1,845 

79 

2.153.395 

140 

2,153,535 

1,898,673 

254,862 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 

• i ^ ' ^ ^ / f;vf>/••„••'• 

-;-•• •.---•'-- :*"-,,•s4-'\--. 

• • ; / ' , , 

-.•••••• -. •• % : : : • ^ 
\ •.•. r " v r . r . : : 

^ - ^ ^ V A -. -. r - y - ^- r . 
I •; ^ •• •••. ^V •-

'/"<'-^'- .vJi : / : "%. "-'-

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16j 

19 1 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25J 
26 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

1 '"̂  
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210. RESULTS OF OPERA-nON»<UioUnued 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Check 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

* 
» 
• 

Item 

(«) 
FIXED CHARGES 

(546) hiterest on fimded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfimded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on fimded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed chaises Omes 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on fiinded debt 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) ciedil 

Iocome(Loss) from conlinuiog operations (before income Uxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income Uxes on ordinary income 

(a) Federal income Uxes 

(b) SUte income Uxes 

(c) OUicr income Uxes 

(557) Provision for defened Uxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES flines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations flines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of disconUnued segments fless applicable income Uxes of $ ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments fless applicable income uxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinaiy items flines 51+53+54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(590) Income Uxes on extraordinaiy items 

(591) Provision for deferred Uxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS flines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable Ux of $ ) 

Net tncome(Loss)flines 56+59+60) 

ReconciliaUon of ncl railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income Uxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred inctmie Uxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 

current year 

fl>) 

80,812 

28,826 

263 

109,901 

195,969 

966 

195.003 

22.672 

1,666 

46,678 

71,016 

123,987 

123,987 

123,987 

254,862 

24,338 

46,678 

183,846 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

75,793 

38,527 

326 

114,646 

91,750 

966 

(342,100) 

(251,316) 

(4,400) 

66 

(84,809) 

(89,143) 

(162,173) 

(162,173) 

(162,173) 

189,061 

(4,334) 

(84,809) 

(1) 
278,203 

Lme 

No, 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

SI 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initial i: ATSF Year 1991 19 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

1, Sbow below the items of ReUined Earoings AccounU of the respondem for the year, classified in accordance wilh the 

Unifonn Sysiem of Aeeounu for Railroad Companies, 

2, All contra entries hereunder sbould be shown in parentheses. 

3, Show under 'Remarks ' the amount of assigned Federal mcome Ux consequences for AccoimU 606 and 616, 

4, Segregate in column (c) all amounU applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings flosses) of afTiliated 

companies baaed oo the equiiy method ofaccounUi^. 

5, Line 3 fline 7 if debit balance), column (c), ahould agree wiUi line 26, column 0>), Schedule 210, The toUl of columns 

(b) and (c), lines 3 and 7, sbould agree with line 61 column fl>). Schedule 210, 

6, Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to reuined eamings exclusive of any amounU included in eolumn (c). 

Line 

No, 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 

Check 

• 

« 

• 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balancea at beginning ofyear 

(601,5) Prior period adjusunenu to begimung reuined earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropriationa released 

(606) Other crediu to reuined eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transfeired from income 

(616) Other debits to reuined earoings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriations for other puiposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred atock 1 

TOTAL 
Net increase(decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close ofyear (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 

Balaneea from line 15(c) 

Toul unappropriated reuined eanungs and equity in 

undistributed earoings flosses) of affiliated companies 

(/98) at end ofyear 

(IVI) Tout appropriated reUined eaminga 

Crediu during year $ 

Debita during year $ 8 

Balance at Cloae ofyear $ 83,215 

Amount of assigned Federal income u x consequences: 

Account 606 $ 
Account 616 S 

Reuined 

earninga-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

1,435,754 

122,761 

8 

122,769 

44,595 

44,595 

78,174 

1,513,928 

8,165 

1,522,093 

Equity in undis­

tributed eamings 

flosses) of aflil­

iated companies 

(c) 

6,939 

1,226 

1,226 

1,226 

8,165 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

1 If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative prefened stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

beginning ofyear and end ofyear. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(DolUn in Thouaanda) 

Give the infonnatitm as requested conceming the caah flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct 
method ahowa aa its principal componenu openting eash receipU and paymenu, such aa caah received from cuatomen as cash paid to 
supplien and employees, the sum of whicb is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method sUrts with net income and adjusu 
it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash 
flow from openting activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for the puipose 
of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalenu which are ahort-term, highly liquid investmenu readily convertible to known amounu 
of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Infonnation 
about all investing and fmancing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. 
They shall clearly relate the cash flf any) and noncaah aspecU of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions mclude 
converting debt to equity acquinng assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasmg a building by mcurring a mortgage 
to the seller; obuming an asset by entering into a capiul lease, and exchanging noncash asseu or liabilitiea for other noncash asaeU 
or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash, only the cash portion shall be reponed direcUy in the sutement of cash 
flows. Refer to FAS Sutement No, 95, Sutement of Cash Flows, for ftirther deUils. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVrTIES 

Une 

No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Caah received from openting revenues 

Dividenda received from afliliatea 

Interest received 

Oiher income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounts capiulized) 

hicome Uxes paid 

Other - net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current year 

0») 
Prior year 

(c) 

Line 

No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NliT CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current year 

fl>) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Income from continuing operations | 123.98'?'| (162,173) 

Line 

No, 

10 

ADIUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVrriES 

Line 

No, 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(«) 
Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 

Depreciation and amortization expenaea 

Net increase (decrease) in Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings flosses) of afliliates 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

bicrease (decrease) in other-net 

Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Current year 

a>) 
(36,872) 

184,269 

46,678 

(1.226) 

(7,115) 

(27,269) 

31,441 

(59,421) 

254,472 

254,472 

Prior year 

(c) 

(13,555) 

180,549 

(84,809) 

(490) 

57,678 

(36.107) 

(24,960) 

116,316 

32,449 

32,449 

Line 

No, 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No, 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

CapiUl expenditures 

Net change in temporaiy cash mvestments not qualifying as cash equivalenu 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 

Purchase price of long-term invesimeni and advances 

Net decrease flncrease) in sinking and other special ftuids 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Current year 

(b) 

90,496 

(206,660) 

545 
13,518 

17,946 

6,288 

11,342 

(66,525) 

Pnor year 

(c) 

49.557 

(209,431) 

217 
2,532 

(476) 

(10,717) 

(15,923) 

(184,241) 

Line 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(continued on next page) 
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Line 

No, 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 

Check 

•Only applie 

Road Initials: ATSF 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollan in Thouaanda) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACnVITIES 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-teim debt 

Principal payments of long-tenn debt 

Proceeds from issuance of capiul stock 

Purehase price of acquiring treaaury stock 

Cash dividends paid 

Other-net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Lines 21. 29 & 36) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

a i n e s 37 & 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capiulized)* 

Income Uxes (net)* 

Current year 

(b) 

(95,642) 

(44,595) 

(40,209) 

(180,446) 

7,501 

15,060 

22,561 

79,150 

2.564 

s if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Year 1991 

Prior year 

(c) 

(55,709) 

(35,050) 

204,135 

113,376 

(38,416) 

53,476 

15.060 

76,376 

603 

In addition to amounts reported as Cash Used for Capiul Expenditurea, ATSF had noncash capiul expenditures touling 

$35,2 million in 1991 and $167.8 million in 1990, consisting pnncipally of directly financed equipment acquisitions 

Other significant non-cash transactions consist of the contribution from SFP of an outside party receivable, oflseltmg 

cancellations of notes with SFP, and land exchanges. 

Line 

No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
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24S. WO.DICINO C/!?ITAL 

(Dollan in Thouaanda) 

1. This schedule should include only tiau peruining to railway transporution services. 

2. Cany out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21, to the nearest whole number 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

bteriine and Other Balancea (705) 

Cuatomen (706) 

Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating AsseU 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Bufler 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILfriES 

Interiine and Other Balances (752) 

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable C753) 

Accounts Payable-Other (754) 

Other Taxes Accnied (761,5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILFFIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capiul Required 

Cash Working Capiul Required 

Cash and Temponry Cash Balance 

Cash Working CapiUl Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Toul Material and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included 

mAccl 712 

Matenals and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPFFAL 

Source 

No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, colimm b 

Schedule 200, line 6, column b 

Note A 

L i n e l + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 

NoteB 

Lines S + 6 

Line 7 7 360 days 

Line 4 7 line 8 

Lines 9 + 1 5 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sum of line 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, luie 14, column b 

Schedute 410, lmes 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, 

column h 

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 

Line 18^360 days 

Line 15 7 line 19 

Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 

Line 21 x line 19 

Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 

Leaaer line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 

fl)) 

23,652 

43,047 

6.212 

72,911 

2,153,535 

68,766 

2,222,301 

6,173 

12 
27 

24,703 

34,530 

34,999 

31,662 

125,894 

1.898,673 

178,713 

1,788,726 

4,969 

25 
2 

9,938 

23,074 

9,938 

76,581 

109 

76,472 

86.410 

23 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Notes: 

(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refen to railway transporution service. 

(B) Rent bicome is the sum ofSchedule 410. column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income ia added to railway operating revenues to produce 

toul revenues Rr.nl income is also added to toUl operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 

operating expense 

(C) If result is negative, use zero 
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GE.NERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 3I0A 

1 Schedule 310 should give paniculan of stocks, bonds. oUier secured obligauons. unsecured notes, and invesonent advances of affiliated compames heid 
by respondeni at close of year. Also, disclose the invesimenis made, disposed of, and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of diose investmenis. They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by resoondem. For defimuon of affiliated companies, see 
the rales goveimng Account No. 731 "Investments and advances: affiliated companies." in dw Uniform System of Accoums for Raiboad Companies. 

2. List die invesonentt in the following oroer and show a toul for each group and each class of invesimems by accounts in numencal order 
(A) Siocks 

(1) Camen-anive 
(2) Canien-tnaciive 
(3) .Noncamen-acnve 
(4) Noncamen-inacuve 

(B) Bonds (inciudmg U.S. Covemmenl Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligauons 
(Dl Unsecured nous 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassificalion of classes (B). (C), iD), and (E) should be the same as dial provided for class (A) 
-i The kinds ot industry represented by respondent s investmenis in die secunnes of odier companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names oi die 

issumg coiponuons, the symbols and indusoial classifications to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agnculture. foresuy, and fishenes 
n Mmmg 

III Consmciiim 
IV Manufacninng 
V Wholesale and retad uade 

VI Rnance. insunnce. and real esiau 
VII Tiansponauon. communicanons. and odier public unbiies 

VIII Seivices 
IX Govemmem 
X All odier 

i By cainen. as dw torn is used here, is meant companies ownmg oropemmg railroads, facibues auxiliary duneio such as bndges. femes, unmn depots, 
and other teiminal faciliues. sleepug can . parlor can . duing can . freighi can . express service and facilities, elecme railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transportauon equipment, pipe lines (other than dnse for transpotianim of water), and olfaer inammenialiues devoud n tbe 
iransponauon of penons or propeny for hire. Telegraph and telepbone companies are not meant to be included, 

6. Noncamer ctmipames should, for tiw puipose of uiese schedules, incluile telephone companies, telegraph compames. nunmg companies, manufaeiunng 
companies, houl companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncamer companies, even dnugh dw secunnes held by sucta companies are 
largely or entirely diose issued or assumed by camen, 

7 By an acuve corooration is meant one which maintains an organizauon for openung propeny or adminisienng its financial affain. An uiaaive coiporanon 
IS one which has been pracucally absoibed in a controllmg coiporanon and which neither opeiaus propeny nor admuusien us fmancial affain: if it maintains aa 
urganizaiion it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining ude to propeny or fianchises. 

8. Combine, in one amouni. investments in wnich dw onginai cost or present eifuiiy in total assets is less dian SIO.OOO 
9 Include investmenis in unincoiporaied enuues such as lessee organizaotms. ExcluiU amounts normally settled on a cuireu basis. 

10 Do not include dw value of secunues issued or assumed by respondem. 
11 Fbr affiliates which do niK repon to the Intenuw Commeree Commissran and are joinilv owned, disclose in footnotes dw name and extern of control of the 

odwr comnlling enuties 
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26 Road IniUals: ATSF Year 1991 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Oive particulan of inveatmenu in atocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companiea 

affiliated with respondent, included in accounU Nos. 715, 'Siokiqg Funda'; 716, 'Capiul Funds'; 721, 'Investments and Advances 

Affiliated Companies'; and 717, 'Other Funds' 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in acconlance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying 

the invesbnents by means of letten, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pletlged, mortgaged, 

or otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulan of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Oive touls for each claaa and for each subclass and a grand toUl for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonda and other evidences of indebtethwss. In case obligationa of the 

aame desif^nation mature aerially, ihe date in eoluiru fd) may be reported aa'Serially 19 to 19 . ' Abbreviations 

in common use in standard fmancial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

721 

721 

721 

Class 

No 

0» 
A-l 

A-3 

D- l 

D-3 

Kind of 

industiy 

( 0 

vn 
vn 
VII 

vn 
vn 
VH 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vu 
vn 
vn 
vn 

VI 

vn 
vn 

X 

of issuuig company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Alameda Belt Line Common 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago Common 

Central California Traction Co. Common 

Central California Traction Co. Preferred 

Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. Common 

Houston Belt & Tenninal Ry. Co. Common 

Kansas City Terminal Ry. Co. Common 

Oakland Tenninal Ry. Common 

St. Joseph Terminal R R Co. Common 

Sunset Ry. Co. Common 

Texas City Terminal Ry. Co. Common 

Trailer Tn in Co Common 

WichiU Union Terminal Ry. Co. Common 

TOUI Stock-Carrier-Active 

Peona Development Corporation 

ToUl Stock-Non-Carrier-Active 

St Joseph Tenninal R.R. Co. 6% Demand Note 

Trailer Train Co. 

Toul Unsecured Notes-Camer-Active 

Sanu Fe Pacific Corporation - ATSF is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary 

ToUl Unsecured Notes - Non-Camer-Active 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 
50.00 

8.33 

33.33 

33.33 

16.67 

25.00 

8.33 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

33.33 

10.90 

33.33 

1.74 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Roadlnitials: ATSF Year 1991 27 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollan u Thousanda) 

6. If any of the eompanies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown m column (e). 

In caae any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulan in a footnote In cases of joint 

control, give names of other parties and particulan of control. 

7. If any advancea reported are pledged, give particulan in a footnote. 

8. InveaUncnU in companiea in which neither Ihe original cost or preaent equity in toUl asseU are less than $10,000 may be combined 

in ooe figure. 

9. Alao included ahould be inveatmenu in unincorporated entitiea such aa leaaee oiganizationa (excluaive of amounU nominally 

aetUed oo a cunent baaia), 

10, Thia achedule ahould not include securities issued by respondem, 

11, For affiliates which do not report to tbe Intersute Commeree Commiaaion and are jointly owned, give namea and extern of control of 

other entitiea by footnotes. 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investmenu and advances 

(0 
471 

240 

409 

264 

5 

6 

183 

113 

150 

S4 

637 

13,262 

13 

15,807 

34 

34 

175 

586 

761 

Additions 

(g) 

53,583 

53.583 

Deductionsflf other 

than sale, explam) 

(h) 

Closing balance 

(i) 
471 

240 

409 

264 

5 

6 

183 

113 

150 

54 

637 

13.262 

13 

15,807 

34 

34 

175 

586 

761 

53.583 

53,583 

Disposed of: 

profitfloss) 

(j) 

Adjustmenu 

Account 721,5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

interesi credited 

to income 

fl) 

1,100 

1,100 

11 

41 

52 

1,874 

1,874 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
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28 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1991 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No, 

(a) 
721 

Class 

No. 

0») 
E-I 

Kind of 

industiy 

(c) 

vu 
vn 
vn 
vu 
vn 
vn 
vu 
vn 
vn 
vu 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

Denver Union Tenninal Ry, Co, 

Haibor Belt Line 

Houston Belt and Terminal Ry, Co, 

Kanus City Teiminal Ry, Co, 

Oakland Terminal Ry, Co, 

St, Joaeph Terminal R.R Co. 

Rail cycle 

WichiU Union Tenninal Ry, Co, 

WichiU Tenninal Association 

Toul Investment Advances - Carrier - Active 

Toul Account 721 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 

50.00 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFUJATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Invesimenu and advances 
Opening balance 

(D 
3,714 

551 

IS 

2.585 

2,906 

201 

191 

1,700 

428 

2 

12,293 

28,895 

Additions 

(g) 

329 

1,638 

1.967 

55,550 

Deductionsflf other 

Uian sale, explain) 

Ol) 
1,638 

150 

1,788 

1,788 

Closing balance 

(i) 
2,076 

551 

15 

2.914 

2.906 

51 

191 

3.338 

428 

2 

12,472 

82,657 

Disposed of: 

profitfloss) 

0) 

AdjusUnenU 

Account 721.5 

flt) 

Dividends or 

interest credited 

to income 

fl) 

1 

1 

3,027 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Line 1(h) Retum $1,027 capiul to varioua ownen and recoid $611 consolidation of various accounu mto capiul advance due to new contract. 

Line 6(h) Return capiul to various ownen. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 

r-v 



29A 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

ALAMEDA BELT LINE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk & Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
SBD Railroad 
Conrail 

CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

DENVER UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Denver & Rio Grande Westem Railroad 
Chicago Pacific Railroad 
Burlington Northem Railroad 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Chicago Pacific Corporation 
Burlington Northera Railroad 

Road Initials: ATSF Year 1991 

% Ownership 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
16.68 

100.00 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

16.67 
16.66 
16.67 
16.67 
33.33 

100.00 

25.00 
50.00 
12.50 
12.50 

100.00 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1991 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARK.S 

29B 

The Stocks of Houston Belt & Terminal are deposited with trustees under stock trust agreements to 
secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company 
to the operation of such companies. 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Burlington Northera Railroad 
Chicago & North Westera Transportation Company 
Chicago Milwaukee St Paul & Pacific Railroad 
St Louis & Southwestera Railway 
Kansas City Southera Railway Company 
Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 
Burlington Northera Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

Norfolk & Westera Railway Company 

of its convenants in agreements relating 

% Ownership 

8.33 
8.34 
8.34 
8.34 
8.34 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

The stocks of Kansas City Terminal Railway Company are deposited with trustees under stock trust 
agreements to secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company of its convenants 

in agreements relating to the operation of such companies. 

OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Union Pacific Railroad 

ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
St Jospeh & Grand Island Railway (UP) 

Pledged under the ATSF Railway Company General Mortgage. 

SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Southera Pacific Transportation Company 

50.00 

50.00 
100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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29C Road Initials: ATSF Year 1991 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 

Missouri Pacific Railroad 

% Ownership 

33.33 

33.34 

33.33 

100.00 

TRAILER TRAIN COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northera Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Southera Pacific Transportation Company 
CSX Transportation Inc. 
Norfolk Southera Corporation 
Chicago & Northwestera Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad 
Soo Line Railroad 
Florida East Coast Industries Inc. 
Boston & Maine Corporation 
Kansas City Southera Railway Company 
Richmond Fredericksburg & Potomac 

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 

Burlington Northem Railroad 

RAIL CYCLE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

Waste Management of North America 

10.90 
6.23 

23.06 
21.81 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 
3.11 
1.56 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 

100.00 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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R o a d l n i t i a l s : ATSF Year 19 2 L 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paniculan of balances at the begmmng and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Accoum N a 731, "Road and Eqwpmem 
Property!' and Account N a 732, "Improvemems on Leased PropenyT classified by pnmary accounts in accordance with the Umform System of Accounts for 
Railroad Compames. The balances, by pnmary accounts, should insofar as known, be suted in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to (0 , inchisive. Column (h) is the aggregaie of columns (b) to (f). inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum 
of Accmmis 731 and 732 for the respective penods: if not, full expiananon shtmld be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the speafic purpose of purchasing, construcung, and eqmpping new lines, and for the etienston 
of old lines, as provided for in Instrucuon 2-1. "Items to be chargedr of the Umform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a rmlway or pomon thereof, aequued as an operaung entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidauon, 
reorganizauon, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In coluinn (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covenng expentlitiires for ailditions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other 
propeny. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all creilits lepiesentmg property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each tfansfo; adjustment, or clearance, between road and eqmpment accounts, should be included in the column in 

which the Item was imually included: also the transfer of pnor years' debits or oeilits from investment m road and equipment to operaung expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be induded in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of S100,000. 

7 If during the year an inilividuai charge of S 100,000 or more was maile to Account N a 2, "Land for Dansportauon Purposes." state in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will idenufy the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not induilible in the pntnary road accounts. The items reponed should be bnefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarksr below. .Amounts shtmld be reported oo this line only untler speaai aicumstances. usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to presoibed accounung. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaimng the amounts reponed. Respondents must not make arbitrary 
changes to the printed stub or column heailings without specific authonty from the Commission. 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportauon property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acqured. and the date of 
acquisiuon, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also fumish a statement of the amount inclutled in each pnmary accimnt 
representmg such property acquired, refemng to the column or columns in which the entnes appear. 

10. If an amount of less than S2.000 is used as the mmimum for addiuons and betterments to property investment accounts aa pitivided for in Instrucuon 2-
2 of the Umform Sysiem of Accotmts for Railraad Compames. state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Schedule 332 

Depreciation rates for computer and terminal equipment: 

16A Computers 8.18 
25A Terminal Equipment 6.'i3 
26A Computers 12.30 
27A Computers 6.67 
59 Computer Systems and Word Processing Equipment 8.18 
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32 Road IniUals: ATSF Year 1991 

/ 
330, ROAD AND EQUIPMENT PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportauon puiposes 

(3) Orading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(S) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestlea, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Sbihon and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouaes 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication syatems 

(27) Signala and inlerlockers 

(29) Power planta 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - Construction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Powei-plant machineiy 

Other (speciiy and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDTFURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Consiruction in progress 

GR.\ND TOTAL 

Balance al 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

86,267 

184,776 

4,957 

8,447 

232,188 

657,547 

1,003,237 

506,863 

6,412 

159,354 

35,657 

2,121 

17,766 

108,528 

1,033 

79,172 

83,863 

178,577 

513 

5,460 

81 

42,090 

54,165 

52,720 

2,401 

3,514,195 

999,484 

797,647 

11,030 

38,547 

49,800 

71,594 

1.968,102 

43.548 

36,318 

[ 5,562,163 

Expendimres during 

the year for original 

road and equipment 

and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 

the year for purehase 

of existing lines 

leoiganizationa, etc. 

(d) 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
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Road IniUals ATSF Year 1991 33 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

.... 

Expenditures for additions anid 

bettennenu duiing the year 

(e) 

1,044 

1,782 

17 

10,091 

33,611 

47,737 

34,708 

(9) 
7,462 

1,655 

52 

(2,915) 

7,895 

6,402 

5,200 

8,632 

(18) 

2,S22 

4,051 

683 

96 

170,698 

40,758 

6,636 

81 

236 

3,458 

51,169 

2,574 

23,650 

248,091 

Credits for property reUred 

duiing tbe year 

(0 

924 

6,422 

94 

12,471 

53,346 

37.281 

21,990 

401 

2,700 

2,691 

38 

188 

1,078 

1,043 

615 

13,465 

1,892 

12 

126 

1,853 

1,294 

2,932 

969 

163,825 

61,324 

35,682 

10,799 

1,343 

8,352 

34,322 

151,822 

2,338 

317,985 

Net changea during the year 

(g) 

120 

(4,640) 

(77) 

(2,380) 

(19,735) 

10,456 

12,718 

(410) 

4,762 

(1,036) 

14 

(3,103) 

6,817 

(1,043) 

5,787 

(8.265) 

6,740 

(12) 

(144) 

669 

2,757 

(2,249) 

(873) 

6,873 

(20.566) 

(29,046) 

(10,799) 

(1.262) 

(8,116) 

(30,864) 

(100,653) 

236 

23,650 

(69,894) 

Balance at cloae of year 

(h) 

86,387 

180,136 

4,880 

8,447 

229,808 

637,812 

1,013,693 

519,581 

6,002 

164,116 

34,621 

2,135 

14,663 

115,345 

(10) 

84,959 

75,598 

185,317 

501 

5,316 

81 

42,759 

56,922 

50,471 

1,S28 

_̂ 
C 3,521,068 

^ 9787918 

768,601 

231 

37,285 

41,684 

40,730 

1,867.449 

43,784 

59,968 

5,492,269 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 ' 

8 

»̂  
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

•>> 
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34 RoadlniUals: ATSF Year 1991 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1, Show in eolumna (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciaUon baae uaed to compide the depreciaUon chaiges for die month of Januaiy, and in 
columns (c) aiul (0 ahow die depreciaUon base used to compme the depreciaUon chaiges for die month of December, in columns (d) and (g) showthe 
composite n t e s used in computing tbe depreciaUon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite uei-
cenUige for all road and equipment aceounta, respecUveiy, ascertained by applying the primaiy account eompoaite ralea to Ihe depreciaUon base used in 
compuUng UK chaiges for December and dividing die total so computed 1^ Uie toUd depreciaUon base for Oie same month The depreciaUon base should 
not mclude Ihe cost of equipment used, bm not owned, when the rents Uierefore are included in the rem for equipment and Aceounta Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include Uw cost of equipment owned and leased to oUiers when 
Uie rents Uwrefrom are included in Uie rent for equipmem Aceounta Nos, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00. 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00. 36-23-00, and 
36-25-00, inclusive. The composite n t e s used should be those prescribed or otherwise auUiorized by the Commiaaion, except Uiat where the use of 
component n tes has been auUiorized, the composite n tes to be shown for Uie respecUve primaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December 
chaigea developed by Ihe use of the authorized ralea. If any changes in n les were effecUve during the year, give full particuiara in a footnote 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rale computed for each primaiy account, or a separate schedide may be mcluded for each 
auch property, 
3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) daU applicable U> Lessor property, when Uie rent Uierefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 

31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 
4. If depreciation accnuls have been discontinued for any accoum, the depreciaUon base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. AuUiority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown m a fooUiote indicating Uie account(a) effected. 
5. Disclosures in the respective secUons ofthis schedule may be omitted if eiUier toUl road leased from olhen or toUl equipment leaaed from othen 
represenu less than S% of toUl road owned or toUl equipment owned, respecUveiy. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

OWNED AND USED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Accoimt 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Orading 

(4) Other right-of-way expendiiures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culveru 

(7) Elevated Stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) SuUon and ofTice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanea and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharvea 

(25) TOFC/COFC lenninals 

(26) CommunicaUon systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-ConstrucUon 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Powei-plant machineiy 

All other road accounts 

AmoritizaUon (oUier than defense projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 

(56) Floaling equipment 

(S7) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

DepreciaUon Baae | 

I/l 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

182,839 

4,924 

8,447 

231,335 

657,311 

1,002,995 

506.733 

6,402 

161.565 

35,650 

2,080 

17,705 

108,132 

471 

79,055 

83.854 

175,922 

513 

5,417 

81 

42,090 

54,083 

52,710 

2,401 

3,422,715 

999,484 

797,630 

11,030 

38,547 

49,795 

71,594 

1,968,080 

5,390,795 

12/1 
At cloae 
ofyear 

(c) 

180,242 

4,876 

8,447 

232,010 

653,412 

1,025.288 

527,656 

6,211 

167,023 

34,735 

2,099 

14,630 

114,816 

540 

84,720 

74,559 

181,501 

513 

5,277 

81 

41,389 

57,164 

52,487 

2,500 

3,472,176 

978,909 

769,287 

245 

37,407 

41,694 

40,681 

1,868,223 

5.340,399 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(pereent) 

(d) 

0,98 

2 0 2 

0,67 

1.06 

2 48 

2.36 

2.94 

0.94 

4.75 

3.33 

3.03 

3.27 

1.85 

2.13 

2.71 

5.04 

2.44 

179 

1.78 

1.60 

5,20 

156 

3.39 

2.23 

2.52 

5 65 

3.80 

5.74 

2.95 

9.97 

8.18 

4.99 

N/A 

Depreciation Base 

At 
beginning 

ofyear 
(e) 

At 
close 

ofyear 
(0 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(pereent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

1. Disclose the required infoimation in regard to crediu and debiu lo Account No. 735, "Accumulated Depreciation; Road and Equipment Property', 

during the year relaUng to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciaUon of equipment owned but not uaed when Uie reaulting rents 

are included in ttie 'Leaae RenUls-Credit-Equipment' accounU and 'OUier RenU-Credit-Equipment' accounU. Exclude any entries for depreciaUon 

of equipmeot Uiat ia used but not owned when Uie resulUng rents are included in 'Lease RenUl-Debit-Equipment' account and 'OUier Rents-Debit-

Equipment' accounu (See Schedule 351 for Uic accumulated depreciaUon to road and equipment owned and leased to oUien.) 

2. If any daU are included in eolumna (d) or (0, explain ttie entriea m deuil . 

3. A debit balance in eolumna (b) or (g) for any primary account ahould be designed ' D r . ' 

4. If Uiere is any inconsisiency between Uie credits to Uie reseive as shown in column (e) and Uie chaiges lo opentuig expenses, a fiill explanauon 

ahould be given. 

5. Enter amounU representing amonization under an auUiorized amoitizaUon program oUier than for defense projecu on lines 29 and 39, 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Checl 

« 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(S) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culverU 

(7) Elevated Stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and aigns 

(16) Suuon and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planu 

(31) Powei-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvcments-ConatrucUon 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounts 

Amoritization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) LoeomoUves 

(53) Freight-train c a n 

(54) Passenger-tnin c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaling equipment 

(57) Work equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amoritization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

65,315 

1,827 

861 

74,058 

202,591 

239,659 

47,333 

2,098 

40,740 

9,740 

2,047 

4,341 

17,942 

133 

19,916 

23,592 

56,083 

324 

3,013 

74 

11,764 

11,500 

2,918 

2,388 

840,257 

356,124 

367,364 

8,540 

12,447 

34,582 

42,475 

821.532 

1,661,789 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Chargea to 

operaUng 

expenses 

(c) 

1,794 

102 

57 

2,443 

16,103 

23,750 

15,082 

60 

3,774 

449 

63 

505 

2,045 

11 

2,224 

1,541 

4,150 

10 

96 

1 

1,299 

867 

1,777 

56 

78,259 

57,094 

29,827 

227 

767 

2,661 

9,858 

100,434 

178,693 

Other credits 

(d) 

670 

' 
857 

1,527 

346 

2,026 

308 

2.680 

4,207 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During Uie year 

Reliremenia 

(e) 

10,166 

166 

17,046 

60,090 

17,817 

26,086 

430 

4,547 

5,691 

51 

311 

38 

466 

3,651 

10,208 

2,346 

46 

155 

1,424 

2,232 

3,739 

1,804 

168,510 

72,178 

31.892 

8.618 

552 

7,126 

33,697 

154,063 

322,573 

Ottier debiis 

(0 

Balance 

al close 

ofyear 

(g) 

56,943 

1,763 

918 

59,455 

158,604 

245,592 

36,329 

1,728 

39,967 

5,168 

2,059 

4,535 

19,949 

DR 322 

18,489 

14,925 

57,887 

288 

2,954 

75 

12,496 

10,135 

956 

640 

,,̂ . 
/ ^ 751,533 

341,040 

365,299 

149 

13,008 

32.143 

18,944 

770,583 

1,522,116 

*To be reported wiUi equipmenl expenses nther Uian W&S expenses 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 ' 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

•?o 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

^ 
m Ol 

i 
^ 
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339, ACCRUED LIABOJTY - LEA.SED PROPERTY 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

conceming road and equipment leaaed from oUien, 

2, In column (c), enter amounU chaiged to operaUng expenses: in column (c), enler debits to account arising from reUremenU; in column 

(0, enter amounu paid to lessor. 

3, Any inconsistencies between crediu to account, chaiges lo operating expenses and paymenu lo lesson should be fiilly explained. 

4, Required disclosure may be omilled if leased road and equipmeot property repreaenU 5 X or less of toUl property owned and used, 

5, If setUement for depreciation ia made cunenUy between lessee and lessor, and no debiu or crediu to Account No, 772 are made by the 
accounting company, show in column (c) the chaiges to openting expenses, and in column (0 ahow paymenu made to Uie lessor in 
setUemenl Uiereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Crosa 
Check 

•• 

Accoimt 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gnding 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, Irestles, and culverts 

C7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track maierial 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) suuon and ofTice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water SUbons 
(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC Unninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 
(29) Power planls 

(31) Powci-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenls-Conslruction 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machmeiy 

All oUicr road accounts 

Amortizaiion (Adjustments) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipmenl 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortizaiion Adjustments 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Chaiges lo 
openting 
expenses 

(c) 

Ottier credits 

(d) 

None 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

ReUremenls 

(6) 

Ottier debiu 

(0 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

[ *To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

1 22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollan in Thousanda) 
1, Show in coiumn (b) for each primary account Uie depreciaUon base used in compuUng Uie depreciaUon chaiges for ttie montti of Januaiy, 

and in column (c) show Uie depreciation base used in computing ttie depreciaUon chaiges for ttie mondi of December, in column (d) show ttie 
composite rates used in computing ttie depreciaUon chaiges for ttie montti of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of Uiese columns show ttie 
composite pereenuge of all road and equipment accounu, respecUveiy, asceiuined by applying Ihe primaiy account composite rates Ihe 
depreciaUim baae uaed in computing ttie chatges for December and dividing ttie toUl so compmed by ttie U>ul depreciaUon base for Uie same 
month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased propeity chaiged to Account 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' The 
composite rales used should be Ihose prescribed or otherwise authorized 1^ ttie Commission, except that where ttie use of component rates has 
been auttiorized, Uie composite rates to be shown for ttie respecUve primaiy accounu should be recomputed from UK December chaiges 
developed by ttie use of the auUiorized rates. If any chaiges in nles were effecUve during the year, give liill particulan in a footnote. 

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite nte compuied for each primaiy account, or a sepante schedule 
may be included for each such property. 

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, ttie depreciaUon base should be reported, neverttieless, in support of 
depreciation reserves. Auttiorily for the disconUnuance of accnuls ahould be shown in a footnote indicaUng the account(s) affected 

4. Disclosures in the respecUve secUons of ttiis schedule may be omitted if either toUl nwd leased from ottien or toUl equipmenl leaaed from 
ottien represenu leaa than SX of loUl road owned or toul equipmenl owned, reapecUvely. However, line 41, Grand Toul, ahould be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gnding 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8)Tiea 
(9) Rail and ottier treck material 
(IDBaUasl 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Suiion and oflice building 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel suUons 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiocken 
(29) Power planU 
(31) Power-transmission sysiems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Consiruclion 
(44) Shop machmeiy* 
(45) Power-planl machineiy 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjusbnents) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-lrain cars 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaling equipmenl 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Compuier sysiems and word processing 

equipment 
Amortization Adjusbnents 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

DepreciaUon base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

Total road lease 
i s l e s s than 5% 
owned. 

Total equipment 
o the r s i s l e s s t 
eauioment owned. 

1.896 

At close of year 
(0 

cJ (732) from o thers 
af t o t a l road 

eased (732) from 
lan 5% of t o t a l 

976 

Annual composiie 
n u 

(pereent) 
(d) 

X 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

*To be reported witti equipment expense nther ttun W&S expenses | 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRFCIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

1, Enter Ihe required infoimaUon concerning debiu and crediis to Account 733, 'Accumulated DepreciaUon-ImprovemenU on Leased 

Property,' during the year relating to improvemenU made lo road and equipmenl propeity leased from olhen, ttw depreciaUon chaiges 

for which are included in openting expenaea of the respondent 

2, If any entries are made for column (d) 'OUier crediu ' or column (0 'Ottier debiU,' sUte ttw facu occasioning such entries on 

page 35, A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenttiesis or designaied 'Dr ' 

3, Any inconsistency between ttie crediu to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the chaigea to operating expenaea ahould be 

fiilly explained oo page 35, 

5. Deuils in the respecUve sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eilher toUl road leased from ottien or toul equipmem leased 

from othen repreaenU leaa Ihan SX of toUl road owned or toUl equipmem owned, respecUveiy. However, line 39, Grand ToUl, should be 

completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gnding 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier tnck material 

(11) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel suUons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) CommunicsUon systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-mnsmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-ConstnicUona 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cara 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 

(56) Floaling equipment 

(57) Woik equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Compuier systems and word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

ToUl road 1 

Toul equipi 

1,332 

CREDFTS TO RESERVE 

During ttie year 

Chaigea to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

ased (732) fro 

lent leased (73 

20 

Ottier crediu 

(d) 

1 odien is less 

I) from ottien i 

DEBTTS TO RESERVE 

Duiing the year 

ReUremenU 

(e) 

hanSX of to 

less Uun 5 X 

939 

Ottier debiu 

(0 

al road owned 

oftoUlequipi 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

lent owned. 

413 

*To be reported witti equipmenl expense nUier than W&S expenses. 

Ust 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Schedule 335 

AmounU in column (d) represent tnnsfen from depreciation expenae to inventoiy and capiul accounU to recognize allocated 

overhead coaU. 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where ttie related depreciaUon reserve is earned in ttie accounts of die respondeni and the rent 

ttierefiom is included in AccounU 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

Januaiy and December, respectively, witti respeci to road and equipmenl owned by ttie respondent but leased to ottiers, ttie depreciabon 
chaiges for which are not mcludible in openting expenses ofthe respondent, but for which ttie depreciation reserve is recorded in the 
accounts of die respondent. If ttie base for road is ottier than ttie original cost or eslimated origiiul cost as found by the Commission's 
Bureau of Accounts, brought lo a curreni dale by the respondent from iU Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value 
for equipment, a full explanation should be given 
3, bl coluinn (d) show die composite rates used lo compute ttie depreciabon for ttie montti of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this 
column show ttie composite percenuge for all road and equipment accounts, respeciively, asceruioed by applying ttie primary accounts 
composite n tes to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the toUl also compuied by the 
depreciation base, 
4, If depreciaiion accruals have been disctmbnued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depreciaUon reaenrea, Auttiorily for ttie discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a foobiote indicating the account(s) aflected, 
5, If toUl road leased to oUien is less ttun 5 X of toUl road owned; omit. If loul equipmenl leased to ottien is less ttun S X of loul 

equipment owned; omit. However, Line 39, Gnnd Toul, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nghl-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

C7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-lransmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Conatniclion 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) l.xicomotives 

(53) Freight-tnin cars 

(54) Passcngcr-lrain can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaling equipment 

(57) Woifc equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base | 

Al beginning of year 

(b) 

DeUil omiited - SX Rule, 

A ldose ofyear 

(c) 

Annual composite 

n t e 

(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED "TO OTHERS 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

1. This scbedule is to be used in cases where die depreciaUon reserve is canied in UM accounU of die respondent and die rent dierefrom 
to included in Accounu 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-21-00. 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose crediu and debiu to Account 735, 'Accumulated DcpieciaUon-Road and Equipment Property,' during die year relaUng to 
road and equipment leaaed to odien, die depreciabon chaiges for which are not includible in operaUng expenses of ttie respondeni. (See 
Schedule 330 for die reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by die respondent). 

3. If any entriea are made for 'OUier crediu* and OUwr debiu , ' aUte Uw faeU occasioning such entries, A debit balance in columns (b) 
or (g) for any primaiy accoum ahould be shown in parenUwais or deaignaled ' D r , ' 

4. DeUila in dw reapeetive aectiona of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittwr toUl road leased lo ottwn or toUl equipment leased from 
ottwn represenu less ttun SX of loUl road owned or loul equipmenl owned, respecUveiy. However, line 39, Grand ToUl, should be 
completed, { 

Line 

No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check 
Accoiml 

(a) 

ROAD 

(?) Grading 

(4) OUwr, righl-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culveiu 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odwr track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Suiion and ofTiee buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC lenninals 

(26) CommunicaUon systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plaMs 

(31) Powei^trsnsmission sysiems 

(3S) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Constiuction 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

(All odicr road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train can 

(54) Passenger-tnm cars 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Woifc equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

Deuil omi 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During Ihe year 

Chaigea to 

OperaUng 

expenses 

(c) 

ted - SX Rule 

Other crediu 

(d) 

DEBTTS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

ReUremenU 

(e) 

Odwr debiu 

(f) 

Balance 

at cloae of 

year 

(g) 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

*To be reponed widi equipment expense rattier than W&S expense. 
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3S2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVlCEffiy Company) 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

1. Disclose ttw invesbnent in railway property used in iransportation service at ttw close of ttw year. This mvesunent represenu ttw 

aggregate of property owned or leased by Ihe respondeni and uaed in the respondent's transportation service. Such property includes (a) 

ttw invesbnent repoited in Accounts 731. 'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' ofthe respondent, 

less any 731 or 732 propeity leased to ottwn for their exclusive use of road, tnck, or bndges (including equipment or odier nilway 

properly covered by dw contract). Equipment leased to odien under sepante distinct contncts shall not be deducted from dw respondent's 

731 or 732 property, and (b) the invesbnent of other companies' 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor nilroads) used by the 

respondent when ttw lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tncks, or bridges (including equipmenl of other nilway property 

covered by Ihe contnct). This excludes leased equipment from openting nilroads under separate distinci contncU and the invesUnent of 

ottwr carrien in property jointly used by the respondent, 

2. In colunn (a), classily each company in this schedule as respondeni (R), lessor nilroad (L), uucbve or proprieUiy company (P), 

and ottwr leased properties (O), 

3. In column (a) lo (e), inclusive, flnt show the daU requested for die respondent (r); next die dau for companies whose enbre 

properties are uaed in tnnsporution service of the respondent, divided belween lessor (L) and proprieuiy (P) companies; followed by 

flaU for carrien and olhen (O), portions of wliose piopeny are used to transportation service of the respondeni. Show a loul for each 

class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, dau for transporution property leased to carriers and others. 

4 In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles m whole numben 

5. In column (d), show ttie amount applicable in Account 731 and 732 on Ihe booka of ttw companies whose names appear in column (b). 

Values of property of ottier carrien segregated by estimate or ottierwise should correspond m amount to die deducuons made by ttw 

ownen in their reporu. If sepante value is nol available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounU in column (d) 

of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the compantive geneni balance sheet of each 

individual railway, should be explained in a foobiote. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of ttw owner should be reported in 

column (d) in reference to the invesbnent of ttw respondent in Uie securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for ttie 

contniy. Mettiods of estimating (by capiulizing renUls at 6 percent or ottwrwise) value of property of private ownen, or portions of 

property of ottier camers. should be explained 

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accnwd as oflhe close oflhe year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, 

and 772, Ihat is applicable to ttw property of ttie earners whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where he reserves ttierefor 

are recorded. w . > . . , . . , 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See 

Ins.2) 

(a) 

(R) 

(0) 

(0) 

(0) 

(0) 

(0) 

Name of company 

(b) 

The AT&SF Rv. Co. & A f f i l i a t e d Companies 

Add: Property leased from o the r s 
City of Pueblo, CO - may switching 
t r acks a t Devine, CU 

Conra i l - tu rnou t s and yard t r acks a t 
Chicago 
City of Tulsa , Rogers County Por t Auth. 
yd switching t r k s a t Por t of Catoosa, OK 

Total Addit ions 

Deduct: Property leased to o the r s 
Oakland Terminal Railway - yard 
switchinq t r acks a t Oakland, CA 

Houston Belt & Trmnl. Ry. Co. - second 
main t r k s & yd swtchq t r k s a t Houston, TX 

Total Deductions 

Miles of road 

used (See his.4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

9.639 

5 

5 

Investmenis 

in propeny 

(See bis.5) 

(d) 

5.492.269 

bi 

9 

1,656 
1,718 

217 

687 

904 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projecU 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

1.528.702 

126 

348 

474 

TOTAL 1 9,63'! 5,493,083 1,528,228 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

h' r l SJ/oy'Uo.'-^' :Jio 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road IniUala: ATSF Year 1991 43 
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Propeity Aecounta) 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. hi columns (b) ttirough (e) give, by primaiy accounU, ttw amouni of investment at ttw close of the year in property of respondent and 
eaeh group or claaa of ctmipaniea and propertiea. 

2. The amounu for reapondent and for each group or cUss of companies and properties on line 44 herem, should conespond witti dw 
amounu for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule 3S2A. Continuing lecoids shall be mainuined by reapondent of ttw 
primaiy propeity accounU sepantely for each eompany or propeity included m ttw schedule. 

3. Repon on line 29 amounU representing eapiulization of renuls for leased property based on 6 pereent per year where property is 
not classified by accounu by non-carrier ownen, or where cost of property leased from odwr carrien is not asceruinable. IdenUiy 
non-carrier ownen. and briefly explain on page 37 mediods of estimating value of property of non-camen. 

4. Report on line 30 amounU not includible in Uw accoums shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identifled aod 
explained. Also include here diose ilems after pennission ia obuined fram dw Commissioa for exceptions to prescribed accountii^. 
Reference to such audiority should be made when explaining dw amounU reported. Respondenu must not make aibilraiy chaises to Uw 
printed stub or column headings widiout specific audiority from Uw Commission. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

Cross 

Check 
Account 

1 

(a) 

(2) Land for transporution puiposes 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Other, righl-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverta 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUwr track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel SUbons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power planU 

(31) Powci^transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machinea 

(39) Public improvements-Constiuction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Power-planl machineiy 

Leased property capiulized renuls (explain) 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train can 

(54) Passenger-lrain can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(S7) Woifc equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Compuier systems and woid proceaaing 

equipmenl 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constniction 

(80) Other elemenls of investment 

(90) Construcnon work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent • 

(b) 

86.387 
180,136 

4,880 
8.447 

229.808 

637,8lJ 
1 . 0 1 3 . 6 9 3 

519 ,581 
6,002 

164.116 
34,621 

2.135 
14.663 

115.345 

(10) 

84,959 
75.598 

185.317 
501 

5.316 
81 

42,759 
56,922 
50.471 

1.528 

3,521,068 
978,918 
768,601 

231 

37,285 
41.684 
40.730 

1,867,449 
43,784 

59,968 
5,492,269 

Lessor nilroads 

(c) 

Inacbve (proprie­

u i y companies) 

(d) 

OttwrLeased 

properties 

(e) 

31 
526 

10 

377 

(141) 
132 

( 96) 
38 

( 4) 

( 12) 
( 1) 
( 40) 

2 

( 1) 

9 

830 

( 16) 

814 

Luw 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Crosrcnecfcs 

Sehedula 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620. coluinn (h) 
Line 620. column (0 
Line 620. column (g) 

Lun 136 dini 138 coiuam if) 
Lines 118 Uini 123. and 130 ihni 135 

lift 

Lme 231. column (f) 

Line 230. column tf) 

Lues 207. 208. 211. 212. column lO 

Lines 226. 227. column (0 

Lines 311. 312. 31S, 316. column tf) 

Line 213. column (f) 

Line 232. column (0 
Line 317, columa (0 

Lines 202. 203. 216. column \0 (equal 
(o or greater than, but varunce cannot 
exceed line 216. column it)) 

Lines 221. :22. 235. column \0 (equal 
iO or greater man. but variance cannot 
exceea line 235. column lO) 

Lines 302 thru J07 and J20, column tf) (equal 
:o or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320. columo iD) 

Line 507. 
Line iOg, 
Line 509, 
Line 510. 
Lme 511. 
Line 512. 
Line 513. 
L.ne 314. 
Lme 515. 
Line 516, 
Lme 517, 

column tf) 
column tf) 
column If) 
calumn tf) 
column tf) 
column tf) 
:oiumn tO 
column (0 
column tn 
column tO 
column tf) 

Schedule 430 

Line 14. column tbi 
Lme 14, column td) 
Lme 14, column te) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column ibi 
Line 29, column ici 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns tbJ thru (d) 

Line 19, columns te) thru (gj 

Schedule 41S 

Luies 5. 38, column tf) 

Lines 24. 39. column tO 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40. 41, column tf) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24. columns Ib) thru td) plus 
line 24, columns te> thru tg) 

Schedule 415 

Lmes 5, 38. columns tc) and (d) 

Lines 24. 39, columns tc) and (d) 
Lmes 32. 35. 36. 37, 40, 4 | . columns icJ and Id) 

Lines 5, 38. coiumn tb> 

Lines 24. 39. column tbI 

Lines 32. 35, 36. 37, 40. 41. column ib) 

L.ne 4 column 0 

Line 1, 
Line 2. 
Line 3, 
Line 4, 
Line 5, 
Line 6, 
L.ne 7, 
Line 8. 
Line 4. 

column 
:oiumn 
column 
column 
column 
column 
comma 
column 
column 

Schedule 417 

Lme 10. column ij) 
Line 11 

Line 47 

. calumn <j) 

calumn 

Scneoule I'.O 

0 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Repoit freight expenses only. 

2. The tolal depieciation expense reported in column (b), Ime 29, should blance to the sum ofthe depreciation expense reported in schedule 

410, column (0 lines, 136, 137, and 138. 

3. Repon in column (c) Ihe lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures, The toUl net lease/rental reported 

in column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount repoited in schedule 410, column (0 . lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 

through 135, 

If an entire road or aegment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by propeity categories is not known, apportion' 

the lease/rentals based on Ihe percenuge of Ihe categories' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of 

depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of Ihe categories of leased 

property, 

4. Amoitization adjusUnent of each road propeity type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit 

to Ihe appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any categoiy listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not mclude compuier and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Checic 

• 

Property 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 

Land for transpoitation puiposes 

Grading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bndges, trestles and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and ofTice buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communications systems 

Signals and mterlockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvements: construction 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

1,794 

102 

57 

2,444 

16,105 

23,751 

15.084 

60 

3.782 

449 

64 

505 

2,048 

11 

2,227 

1,541 

4,151 

9 

96 

2 

1,298 

867 

55 

N/A 

76.502 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

7,376 

7,376 

Amortization 

adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report/re^gAr expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment ail natural expenses relaung to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Rkpon in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415. column (b). will balance to Schedule 410. column (0 , as follows: 

(a) Looomotives. Une 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of ScheduleMIO. lines 202. 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do noireportm 
Scheduie 415. Equipmem Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204, 

(b) Freighi Cars, line 24 plus lme 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do noireportm 
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32). Floatmg Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processmg Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Scnedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307. inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do noireportm Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216. 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

rhe allocauon of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Insirucuon 2-21. Freight train 
repair cosung, 49 CFR 1201, 

(. Depreciauon expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplemenury Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreoation charges reponed on columns (c) and (d) will baiance to Schedule 410. column (0 , as follows: 

a. Locomouves, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b, Freighi Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

I 
c Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32): Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer and 
Data Processmg Equipment (line 37); Machmery-Other Equipment (line 40): and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317, 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amoruzauon adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 335, 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomouves, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207, 208. 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. are reponed 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311, 312. 315 and 316. 
except for the interchange renul on trailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule * 14 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
oe used when balanang Lease/Renuls Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report m Scheduie 415 the Trailer and Conuiner renuls 
reported in Schedule 4)4 

7 Investment base by types of equipment shall be rqxmed in columns (g) and (hi and snould not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
when the rents iheretore are included in ine rem for equinmenl and Account Nos. 31-21.00, 31-22-00 31-23-00. 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when uie rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos, 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos, 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. inclusive 

The grand toul of each equipment account incolumn (h) ofSchedule 330 snould equal the totals of line items eonsutuung the equipment 
account touls of columns ig) and <h), of Scnedule 415 

8, Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j) The grand toul of each equipment reserve 
account in column ig), Scnedule 335. snail equal the comoinea aggregate total accumulated aeoreciaiion for line items eonsutuung the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reportea in columns u) and ij). on Scnedule * \ i 
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415. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Crosa 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Typea of equipment 

(•) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Dieael Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Loi ter 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hoppei^Open Top-General Service 

Hoppei^Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigentoi^Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight C a n 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneoua Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated T n i l e n 

Other Trailen 

Refrigerated Containen 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment(Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Manne Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip 

Machineiy-Locomotives 

Machineiy-Freight C a n 

Machineiy-Other Equipment 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repain 

netexpense 

(b) 

4,422 

121,165 

125,587 

1,431 

3,842 

2,721 

1,015 

16.040 

1,423 

715 

253 
1,074 

5,530 

3,544 

125 

1,394 

8,236 

46 

158 

47,547 

15,751 

15,751 

2,062 

1,114 

949 

10,686 

14,811 

203,696 

Depieciation 

Owned 

(c) 

170 

55,069 

55,239 

779 

5,033 

3,153 

228 

4,626 

2,489 

198 

6,117 

954 

• 980 

(365) 

603 

325 

578 

4,160 

(31) 
29,827 

110 

117 

227 

9,858 

889 

479 

409 

3,428 

15,063 

100,356 

Capiulized 

lease 

(d) 

1,855 

1,855 

-

1,855 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(e) 

. 

1 The data to be reported on line 38 in colunin (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the 

allocable portion of line 216, 

2 The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 222, reduced by the 

allocable portions of line 235, 

3 The data to be reported on Ime 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, coluinn (0, lines 302 through 306, 

reduced by the allocable portion of line 320, 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

• 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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415. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-Continued 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

-

r 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(t> 

(2,075) 

(2,075) 

14,858 

2,091 

(101) 

(511) 

16,337 

(441) 

(441) 

9,663 

9,942 

19,605 

33,426 

Invesbnent base as of 12/31 

Owned 

fe) 

2,950 

948.998 

951,948 

18,213 

117,416 

40,042 

8,413 

208,201 

74,913 

5,626 

141,690 

26,846 

20,815 

274 

18,172 

13,115 

6,692 

67,594 

579 

768,601 

221 

10 

231 

40,730 

25,236 

13,627 

11,608 

78,969 

170,170 

1,890,950 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

26,970 

26,970 

26,970 

Owned 

(i) 

1,720 

317,454 

319.174 

11,105 

45,133 

653 

3,292 

109,949 

38,935 

2,058 

73,340 

5,676 

12,938 

255 

8,267 

6,261 

940 

45.918 

579 

365,299 

139 

10 

149 

18,944 

478 

258 

220 

45HS1 

65,051 

749,673 

Capitalized 

lease 

(i) 

21,866 

21,866 

21.866 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

1 The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the invesUnent recorded in Property Account 44, 

allocated to Locomotives, Freight Can , and Other Equipment 

2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by muhiplyuig the invesUnent in each 

element by Ihe effective composite rale for Property Account 44, and Ihen adding or subtracting the adjusUnent reported in 

column (e) This calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335, 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

None 
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Schedule 418 

butiuction: 
Thia Khedulc will ahow the inveatment in capitalized leaaea in nud 
and equipment by primaiy account. 

Calumn 

(a) = primary account number and lilJe for which capilal leaae amounta 

are included therein. 

(b) = the total inveatment in Ihat primaiy account. 

(c) = Ihe inveatment in capital leaaea at the end of Ihe year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accimulated amortization relating to the leaaed propeitJea. 

418. SUPPORTINO SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollan in Thouaanda) 

Primaiy Account No, & 
Title 
(a) 

16 - Station and office 
buildinas 

52 - Locomotives 

Total faiveitment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

16*1.116 

9 7 8 . 9 1 8 

Capital Leaaea | 
Inveatment 

Al End of Year 
(c) 

2 , 7 8 5 

2 6 . 9 7 0 

Cunent Year 
Amoit 

(d) 

173 

1 .855 

Accum. 
Amon. 

(e) 

2 , 3 0 0 

2 1 . 8 6 6 
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4S0. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollara in Thouaanda) 

A, Railway Taxea. 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

• 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Cloaa 

Check 

« 

Kind of UX 

(a) 

Other than U.S. Govemment Taxea 

U.S. Oovemment Taxea 

Income Taxea: 

Nonnal Tax and Surtax 

Exceu Profits 

Toul - Income Taxea L 2 -» 3 

Hospiul Inaurance 

Supplemenul Ammitiea 

All Other United SUUa Taxea 

Toul - U.S. Government Taxea 

Toul - Railway Taxea 

Amount 

(b) 

29,301 

22,672 

22,672 

104,476 

6,096 

6,717 
14,257 

89 

154,307 

183,608 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

B, AdjuatmenU to Federal Income Taxea 

1. In column (a) are liated the particuiara which moat often cauae a difTeremial between Uxable income and pretax accounting income. Other 

particuiara which cauae auch a differential ahould be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other Uxea deferred if 

computed aeparately. Minor itema, eacb leaa than $100,000, may be combined in a single entiy under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in colunm (b) the beginning of the year tolal of Accounu 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular itemi in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Aceounta 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net Ux effect of timing differencea originating and 

reveraing in the current accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjuatmenu, aa appropriate, including adjuatmenta to eliminate or reinsUte deferred Ux effects (crediu or 

debita) due to applying or recognizing a loaa cany-forward or a loaa cany-back, 

5. The toUl of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) ahould agree with the toUl of the contn chargea (credita) to Account SS7, Proviaion for 

Deferred Taxea, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxea - Extnordinary Ilema, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative toUl of eolumna (b), (c), and (d). The toul of column (e) muat agree with the toUl of Accounts 

714, 744. 762 and 786. 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particuiara 

(a) 
Acceienied depreciation. Sec, 167 I,R,C.: Guideline livea 

purauant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. fToUl depn and amort.) 

Accnied expenaea not recognized for u x 

Defened capiul gain income 

Uncollectible chargea 

Altemative minimum Ux credit 

Deferred atate Uxes 

Other 

Investment Ux credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning ofyear 

balance 

(b) 

966,420 

(81,266) 

24,938 

(8,929) 

(55,594) 

102,125 

(205,723) 

(275,810) 

466,181 

Net crediu 

(chaiges) for 

current year 

(c) 

12,518 

838 

1,725 

(49) 

(33,385) 

4,210 

54,521 

6.300 

46,678 

Adjuatmenu 

(d) 

2 

2 

Endof 

year balance 

(e) 

978,938 

(80,428) 

26,683 

(8,978) 

(88.979) 

106,337 

(151,202) 

(269,510) 

512.861 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 

(Dollara in Thouaands) 

•Footnotes: 

1. If now-through methcxi waa elected, indicate net decreaae (or increaae) in Ux accrual becauae of mvealment u x credit $ (6,300) 

If defeml meihod for investment u x credit waa elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of Ux liability for cunent year $ 

(2) Deduct amount of current year'a credit applied to reduction of Ux liability but deferred for accounting purpoaes $_ 

(3) Balance of current year'a credit uaed to reduce current year'a Ux accnial $_ 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred crediu being amortized to reduce cunent year'a Ux accnial $_ 

(5) ToUl decreaae in current year'a Ux acciual reaulting from uae of mvestment Ux credita $ _ 

2. Eatimated amount of future eaminga which can be realized before paying Fedenl inctmie Uxes becauae of unuaed and available net 

openting loaa canyover on Januaiy 1 of the year following that for which the report ia made S None 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINOS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollara in Thouaands) 

Give a brief descnption for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items, 
560, hicome or Loss From Opentions of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or IxMs on Diaposal of Discontinued Segmenu, 
570, Extnonlinaiy Items, 590, Income Taxea on Extnordinaiy Itema; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changea in Accounting Pnnciples; 
603, Appropriationa Released; 606, Other Credits to Reuined Earnings, 616, Other Debits to ReUined Eaminga; 620, Appropriations 
for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriationa for Other Purposes. If appropnations releaaed reflect appropriations provided 
during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and SSI, Miscellaneous Income Chaigea, if Ihe toul in either account exrrr.ds 10% of 
net income before extnordinaiy items, deacribe the three laigeat itema in the account and any other itema m exceas of 10% of net 
income. 

Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 
519 

551 

603 

Item 

(b) 
Miscellaneoua hicome 

Profit from aaie of land camer 
Profit from aaie of land non-carrier 
All other 

TOUI of Account 519 

Miscellaneous hicome Chaiges 
Fee for receivables sold 
Letter of credit expenses 
All other 

Toul of Account 551 

Appropnations Released 
Funds appropnaied for volunUiy bond retirement 
released to pay other financial obligation. 

Debita 

(c) 

14,538 
1,547 
6,900 

22,985 

Credits '^ 

(d) 

30,267 
6,566 
1,155 

37,988 

8 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETY.SHIPS 
(Dollara in Thousanda) 

1. If the reapondent was luider obligation as guannior or surety for the performance by any other coiporation or other association of any 
agreement or obligation, ahow the particulan of each contnct of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the cloae of the year or entered into and 
expired during the year. 

Thia inquiiy doea not cover the caae of ordinaiy ccmimercial paper maturing oa demand or not later than 2 yean afier the date of laaue. Itema of 

less than S50,000 may be ahown aa one toul. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

Namea ofall partiea principally 

and primarily liable 

(a) 

ATSF 

Description 

(b) 

Long-teim debt* 

* Guarantee of debt associated with a note 

receivable held by ATSF. 

Amount of contingent 

liability 

(c) 

$254,000 

Sole or joint 

contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Joint 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
2 If any coiporation or olhcr association was under obligation as guanntor or surety for the perfoimance by the respondent of any agreement 

or obligation, show the particulan called for hereunder for each auch contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of tfae year or 
entered into and expired dunng the year 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 yean after date of issue, nor does it 
include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Finance Docket number, title, 

maturity date and conciae descrip­

tion of agreemeni or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarantors and aureties 

(b) 

None 

Amount contingent 

liability of guaranton 

(c) 

Sole or jomt 

contmgent 

liability 

(d) 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
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502. COMPENSATINO BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollara in Thouaanda) 

Uaing the following notea aa a guideline, ahow the requiremenu ccmipenaating balaneea and short-tenn borrowing arrangemenU. Footnote 

diaclosure is required even though the arrangement ia not reduced to writing. 

1, Diaeloae compenaaling balancea not legally reatricted, linea of credit uaed and unuaued, avenge mtereat n t e of ahort-uim borrowinga 

outatanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of ouutanding borrowinga during the period and the weighted average n t e of thoae 

borrowinga, 

2, Time depoaiu and ceitificatea of depoait conatituting compenaating balancea not legally restricted should be disclosed. 

3, Compensating balance amngemenu need cnly be disclosed for the lateat fiacal year, 

4, Compenaating balaneea included in Account 703, Special Depoaiu, and in Accouit 717, Other Funda, ahould alao be aepantely 

5, Compenaating balance amqgemenU are aufficiently material to reqmre diacloaure in footnotea when the aggregate of written and 

o n l agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of licpiid aaaeU (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plua matkeUble 

aecuntiea), 

6, When a carrier is not in compliance with a ccmipeiuating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with aUted and 

possible sanctions whenever auch posaible sanctiona nuy be immediate (not vaue or unpredicuble) and mateiial, 

Unuaed Uaed 

1, U t t e n of credit, $228,600 $ - 0 -

Maximum uaed during the year None 

2, None 

3. None 

4. None 

5. None 

6, None 
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Road bitUla: ATSF Year 1991 69 

SCHEDULE SIO SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINOS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollan in Thouaanda) 

The principal uae of thia achedule ia to detennine the average embedded n t e of debt capiul. 

L DeM Ouutanding at End of Year 

L i m » 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

n . blereat 

Line# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

N o t e l . C 

Note 2. L 

Note 3 . 1 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/T70.2 

Title 

Loana and Notea Payable 

Equipmeot Obligations and Other Logg Tenn Debt due 

Funded Debt Unmatared 

Equipment Obligationa 

Capiulized Leaae Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Unamortized Debt Premium (Diacount) 

Toul Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Propeity 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Toul Debl Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Oirectly Related to Road 

Pereent Directly Related to Bquipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt ' 

Equipmem Debt 

Aecnied During the Year. 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Toul hiterest and Amoitization (Fixed Chaigea) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Toul biterest 

Interest Affiliated Company Debt 

Net faiterest Expense 

faiterest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipmem Propeity Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

faiterest Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L, 42 

Sch, 200, L. 43 

Sch, 200, L, 44 

Sch, 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

No te l 

NoteL 

Sum L. 9 and 10 

L . 9 : L .11 
(2 decimala) 

L. 10 : L. 11 
(2 decimala) 

L. 8 minus L. 11 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plua L. 9 

(L. 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L 44 

Sch. 210, L 22 

Sum of Lines (17+18) 
less 19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minua L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L. 22 - (L. 23 * L. 24) 

L. 23 * (L. 25 X L. 12) 

L 24 + (L. 25 X L. 13) 

Balance at 

Close of Year 

107,088 

289,017 

453,079 

7,207 

(12,098) 

844,293 

139,959 

540,967 

680,926 

20.55 X 

79.45 « 

163,367 

173,531 

670,762 

Balance at 

Close of Year 

109,901 

966 

110,867 

2,670 

108,197 

5,239 

58,282 

44,676 

14,420 

93,777 

lirectly related means the purpose which the ftmda were used when the debt was issued, 

ine 21 includes interest on debt in Account 679-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies. 

U s Intereat relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively 
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Road Imoals: ATSF Year ' " Q l 73 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State pamculan of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classificauon: 
U) Lme owned by respondent 
(2) Lme owned by propneiary comoanies 

(3) Lme opeiaied under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (Bl independent or not affiliated wuh rcsixmdeni 
i4) Line operaied under c o n t n a or agreemem tor contmgem rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corpontion. or (B) inaepenaent or not affiliated with 

respondem 
(5) Lme operated under irackage n g h u . 

Give subtotals for each of the several numoered classes, in ihe order listed above, as well as the total for ail classes 
Lenglhs of track should be reponed to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

aisregaidmg any fnction iess than one-half mile. 

In column lai insert the figure (and letter, if anyi indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification 

In column (bi give the vanous proponions of eacn class owned or leased by respondent, listing each propomon once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 
should be segregated and identified on sepante lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its enure length i the distances beiween termini 
01 single or I'irst mam irackl. and in the lollowmg columns the lengths ot second main tnck: all other main incks . passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs: way 
switcmng tracks, and yard switching uacks These classes of iracks are detlned as follows: 

.lumtng tracKs Running iracks. passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. including lum-ouis from (hose tiacks (o clearance points 
IVav swiicmng iracxs. Station, leam. imiusirv and uiher switching tracks for whicn no separate service is maintained 
Yard Sfiichmg tracks. Yards wnere sepante switcmng services are maintained, including classitlcation. house. leam. industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The returns in columns (hi and ii) should include tracks serving industnes. such as mines, mills, smelters, lactones, etc Tncks belonging (o jn 

industry ior which no rent is payable should not be included 

Tracxs leading to and in gnvel and sand pits and quames. Ihe cost of which is chargeable lo a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for 
tne respondent's use. should not be included 

Class 111 includes all lines openied bv (he respondent at the close ot (he year to which it has title in perpemity 

Class (2) inciuoes each line, lull title (o which is in an inactive propnetary corporation ot ihe respondent l i .e. . one all of whose outstanding stocks or 
obligaaons are heid by or rur (he respondeni. and which is opented by the respondent or an affiliated sysiem corpontion without anv accountmg (o the said 
propnetary coipontion). It may aiso include such line when ihe aciual mle to all of (he ouistanaing siocks or obligations rest in a corponuon controlled by or 
contiulling the respondent, but tn the case of a m such inclusion, ihe/acts ofthe reiaiion lo the respondem of the corporauon holding the secunnes should be/ully 
set fonh in afooinote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a cunirolling coipontion. and which neidier ooentes propeny nor 
admmisters its tlnancial affairs, if it mainiains an organizauon. it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaimng title to 
propeny or franchises. 

Class (31 includes all tiacks opented under a lease or fonnai conveyance of less than the grantor s interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional 
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection. 

Class i4) IS the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact. 
Class (SI includes all (racKS operated and maintained by othen. but over which the respondeni has the nght to openie some or all of its tnins . In the road at this 

class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all mam iracks. industnai tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer comoanies and individuals when the respondent operates over ihem. but does ncM have exclusive possession of tnem. 

Road held by the respondent as joini or common owner or a /oini tesset or under anv joint arrangemem snould be shown in its approonaie class, and the entrv 
01 length should be of ine entire length ot ihe portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (11 attached. 

Ruad operaied by ine respondeni j s agent ior aniMner camer should not be included in this schedule 
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TOO. MILEAOE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAS 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 
S3 
54 
55 

50 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 
1 

I J 

2 

3 B 

4 B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 
100% 

50% 
33.3% 
66.7% 
20% 

Sub Total 
Class 1 J 

Total Class 

( D & d J ) 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overa, etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 
8446 

25 
2 

27 

8473 

373 

793 

TOTAL 1 9639 

Miles of electrified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand tolal N/A 

Miles of 
second main 

track 

(d) 
1672 

5 

5 

1677 

108 

1785 

Miles ofall 
other 

main tracks 

(e) 
47 

47 

1 

48 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-oven, 
and turnouts 

(0 
1439 

7 
I 

8 

1447 

29 

57 

1533 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 

(g) 
1220 

51 

51 

1271 

31 

2 

2 

85 

1391 

Miles of yard 
switching 

tracks 

(h) 
2322 

57 
14 
3 
1 

75 

2397 

20 

1 

93 

2511 

TOTAL 

15146 

145 
17 
3 
1 

166 

15312 

453 

3 

2 

1137 

• 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
S3 
54 
55 

56 

16907 1 57 

58 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coniuncd 

Inaoucnons for reporting fmgln-iraiii car data. 
1. Cive pamculan of each of tbe vanoua claaaea of equipmem wtaieh respondeni owned or leaaed dunng the year. 
2. In colunu (d)v«e UK number of uniu porcaaacd or buk mcompaariliopa. In colunm (e) give tbe number of new uniu leased rrom oilien. Tlie term 

"new" means a unu placed m scrnce for ibe flis time on any railroad. 
3. Uuu leaaed to oiben for a penod of one year or more are reponable m column (nl. Umu lempoianly out of respondent's service and rented 10 oiben 

for lea tban one year are to be mcbided m cobmm (i). Umu rented fnm otben for a penod len tban one year sbould not be mduded m colunu 0). 

UNITS OWNED. INCUJDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FKOM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

51 

52 

53 

Cnisi /̂ a«!» of BcniipTTPT snd csr f<*̂ nt|fmM»nt 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CABS 

Plau boi c m - 40" 
( B 1 . - B 2 . J 

Pima b n c w - SO" and looter 
(B3.0.7. B4.0-7, BS.« B«L-
B 7 _ B « . J 

E(|uipp0d boK can 
(AU Code A, Exoepc A J . ) 

PbuD fondotftcvB 
(AUCodetG A J . . L J . ^ J . - 3 . J. .4) 

Eqmpped (oodola can 
(AUCodeE) 

Coveied hopper can 
( C l . C._2. C J . C..4) 

O p a cop boppcr can—•eaeni semce 
(AUCodeH) 

Open lop hopper ran iprnal leitme 
(J. . a and AU Code K) 

Refngentor iriii mirliaiiirai 
( I U - R.S.. R.7_ R.8.. K J J 

Rrfnimwir n n nnn -—<*—"•«' 

(R.OL. R .1 - RJU 

Flat can-TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S. Eacepi Q8. . ) 

Flat cm—multi-levd 
(AUCodeV) 

Flat cars—geneni service 
(FIO.. F20.. F30.) 

Flat car»—omer 
(F - l -F - " F J - F . 4 . . F J - F . « L . 
F .8 - F40.) 

Ihnk n n nnriiT 22*000 B«*fawi!t 

(T. .0. T . . 1 . T . J . T . J . T . .4 . T . J . 

( T . . 6 , T . . 7 , T . . 8 . T . J ) 

AU oiber fiagtat can 
( A J - F . ' _ AU Code L and 0 8 . J 

i TOTAL (lines 36 to 521 

54 1 Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

55 1 TOTAL (lines 53. S4> 

Unni u semoe of lespon­

dent at begnmmg of year 

Time-oiileate 
can 

(b) 

0 

1 ,528 

3 , 4 7 6 

2 ,807 

21*2 

nA'^^ 

3,881 

160 

0 

3 ,772 

1 ,345 

2 .511 

43 

936 

332 

150 

202 

AUotben 

(c) 

34 ,826, 

Ghaoses dunng the year 

UmtiiDSttUed 

New umu 
puichased 
or bulk 

(d) 

3 

3 

N/A j 131 1 

New or 
rebiult umu 
leued faom 

otben 

(e> 

Rebuilt units 
aoqmiedand 
leouiit unus 

rewntten uio 
propeny aooounts 

(0 

33 

77 

7 

184 

30 

22 

AU other uma, 

ficanon and sec* 
ond hand umts 
puicnased or 

leased from ocben 

(R) 

5 

23 

266 

4 

353 1 2981 

! 1 
3 4 , 8 2 6 131 3 ' 353 2981 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

*i 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

Sl 

S2 

S3 

S4 

S5 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Cinrtneid 

4. Cotaiam(mtshoaidstaowag(RgaKeapKiiyfaraUuniBrepanedmcalunus(k)and(l). as follows. Forfreigtai-iiauGan. repon Uwnainualcapaaiy (in 
loos of 2.000 Ibsl as provided fdr la Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Govemmg Can m Imerehaage. Conven die capacity of uak can to capniy inions of lbe 
>.—•-»<.iy WhKh die car is uuended to cany eusioaianly. 

5. ruu4dea|Scanre<miofmgmean.odierihancabaases.ownedorheldunderleaaeaiiangenKnt.whoaeiniehuMremaiuseiiledaaaperdiemaadlme 
luul mikafc basa under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so scnied if used by anodier laihoad. 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT .ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lue 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

53 

Crass 
Check 

CtaaBCBi dunag yev 
(coocluded) 

Umn mifcd from 
servKe of fcsponacm 

wimtasr owned 
or lemed. ucludmg 

(hi 

B) 986 

137 

385 

32 

C) 340 

D) 199 

248 

E) 637 

F) 50 

10 

28 

17 

127 

3,196 

35 

3.231 

Umu ai cloae of year 

OwnedandUsed 

(I) 

542 

3,377 

2,522 

483 

12,168 

3,682 

160 

0 

3,554 

582 

853 

33 

930 

315 

150 

75 

29,426 

29.426 

Leaaad Iran 
omen. 

(J) 

1,124 

126 

1,608 

2.858 

7.8S8 

Total u seivioe of respondem 
(cot. (1) A (J)) 

Tinw-mileagB 
can 

(k> 

542 

3.377 

2.52L 
1 

483 

13,292 

1 
3.682 

160 

0 

3,554 

708 

2,461 

33 

930 

315 

150 

75 

32.284 

N/A 

32.284 

Another 

(1) 

96 
96 

AggRpm capaaty 
of luin reponcd 
in col. (kl A (1) 

(see ins. 41 

(ml 

48,719 

289.678 

212.988 

43,874 

1,295,823 

319,361 

15,736 

0 

275,366 

137,484 

44,775 

1,897 

69,874 

23,290 

14.474 

4,749 

2.798.088 

N/A 

2.798.088 

Leased n odien 

(nl 

1 

6 

320 

327 

327 

Lue 
No, 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

31 

32 

33 

34 

SS 

1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coatiaiied 

UNITS OWNED. INCUJDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

Na 

56 

S7 

58 

S9 
60 
61 
62 
63 

64 
65 

66 
67 

68 

69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Qass of equipmem and car designations 

(a) 

FliMUNG EQUIPMENT 

Self'PfopeUed vessels 
ntigbCMis, car femes, etc) 

NoD-self-pnipelkd vcasels 
[Car floats. Ughten. eie.| 

TOIAL (Unes 36 and 37) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

ChMMZl_-Zf i7-Z6a-Z6» . 

Flat bed U3-_.Z3. 
Ones bed U 4 . _ . Z 4 . . 
Mcchamcai lefiiguaior US. ^ Z3« _ 

BnUi hopper U O . - Z D . . 
I n « J « e d U 7 . - Z 7 . _ 
• ank 'ZOL-Uf i . . 

Other tndcr and contatiier 

Z 8 . - . Z 9 . J 
-rVactor 

Thick 
TOCAL (Unes 39 to 69) 

Unm u semce of respon­
dent at begmmng of year 

F^diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

16 
583 

19 

20 

63 

36 

737 

AUoihen 

(c) 

Changes dunng the year 
UllltS wiyalUj 

New unus 
puichased 
orbuiU 

(d) 

New 
l l f l lK 

leaaed fiom 
othen 

(e) 

1 

Rebuilt """• 
aoiuindand 
rebuilt untts 

rewnnen into 

(f) 

AU oiher units. 
inctuQms leciass^ 

ond band umts 
puichased or 

leased fom oihers 

(8) 

Line 
Na 

56 

S7 

SB 

39 
«0 
61 
62 
63 
64 

6S 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
> Must h n e fitnnc code-CN" to qualify for tank octetwoe It 1* a bnUi hoppet 
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71tt. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ' ' i inr tni l i i l 

U N n S OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lum 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

6S 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
ClMck 

Changes dunng year 
(audadad) 

Uam leuied fina 
servue of lespondem 

or leaseii. inriialing 

(h) 

11 

573 

18 

19 

63 

36 

720 

Umis al cloae of year 

OwnedandUsed 

III 

5 

10 

1 

1 

0 

0 

17 

Leased fram 
odien 

0) 

Total u semce of respoodem 
(COl. (1) & g)} 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

5 

10 

1 

1 

0 

0 

17 

AUodier 

(1) 

Aggregaie capacity 
of unm reponed 
u col. Ik) A (1) 

(see us. 4) 

(ml 

Leaaad to odien 

(nl 

Lue 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

«0 

61 

62 

63 

64 

6S 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(A) Includes 73 u n i t s r e c l a s s i f i e d and 4 u n i t s leased t o o the rs re tu rned t o owner. 

(B) Includes 967 u n i t s leased from o the rs re tu rned t o owner. 

(C) Includes 1 u n i t leased from o thers re tu rned t o owner. 

(D) Includes 25 u n i t s leased t o o t h e r s . 

(E) Includes 11 u n i t s leased from o the rs re tu rned t o owner. 

( F ) I n c l u d e s 23 u n i t s l e a s e d f r o m o t h e r s r e t u r n e d t o o w n e r . 
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SI 

SI 
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fc 

Lue 

No, 

1 
2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

_7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

1 * 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

a> 
; i 

22 

a 
24 

23 

Roadlmtiala: ATSF Ym»9J 

7I0S. UNTT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YF AR 

ifmmanon icgartug lbe COSI of any unm usiaUed u HM compieie at tune of fllug of repon. the units snould be omitted. DW RieRaee to lbe number 01 umis 
mined snould be given m a foooott. the deuuls as 10 cost 10 be given u die lepon of the followug year. The COSI of uuts uaoer consBucoon ai ine Close of the 

S) uBtaAng naai anqooad thnngn r n w i l i m l leases (L). 
2. In eobum (al taa eacn d a u or type of locamoave umi. car. or TOFOCOFC equpmem 00 a sepanie lue. By class IS meant die siaodaid Classificanon used 

, drtnngniih types of hMOomve umts. teigbl can or oiner equpmem adooied by the Association oi Amencan Railnads. and should udude pnysical 

Bdnpta-paipoae dasd kMomonve A unm (B-B). 2300 HP. Can should be idenufied as to special consmicuon or service characiensucs. such as 

3. la column (cl iho» the total <»eighi u urns of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equpmem acquired snould be Uie weight empcy. 
4. Die cost should be da comMeie cost as entered on dw ledger, ududug foieign line f ingm cnarges and nandiug charges. 
3. Osa inr Ihu rhartnkihwiirt be confinedwibe uma re|wnBduSdudute7l0.cmunu»(c»and(ei fbr wcocnwive umts. pasieagcrHwm can and company 

liednle andMttakiaiuiwmwrti ir lraeiebMihiini i ianpiiBtd or lewrnien uno ueiespnodemsaccoumi. The tenn "new'as used luaeu shall meana umi or 
sm plaoed a aatvue for d u f i m nme on any laihoad. 
6. AU iiiwpnHWd bmcan aequued m whole or u pen wuh ucamve per dwm funds sbouM be reponed on sepanw lues aad apprapnauly idettiried by 

nmou or lah haarimg. j ^ ^W UJITIS 

aass ' e faqupnm 

lal 

L o c o m o t i v e u n i t s 

D i e s e l - m u l t i p u r p o s e 3800 

D i e s e l - m u l t i p u r p o s e 4000 

T o t a l 

F r e i q h t - t r a i n c a r s 

A r t i c u l a t e d c o v e r h o p p e r 

T o t a l 

TOTAL 

Number of umn 

(b) 

# 63 

# 60 

123 

# 3 

3 

126 

Total wagm 

(tonsi 

lel 

8 , 1 7 6 

7 , 7 1 3 

1 5 , 8 8 9 

2 . 0 2 5 

2 , 0 2 5 

N/A 

Total cost 

Id) 

8 3 , 5 7 0 

8 1 , 0 3 1 

1 6 4 , 6 0 1 

763 

763 

1 6 5 , 3 6 4 

Medudof 

aoquisinoo 

(el 

P 

P 

P 

N/A 

Luie 

No. 

1 
t 

10 

I I 

REBUILT UNITS 

L o c o m o t i v e u n i t s 

D i e s e l - m u l t i p u r p o s e 3000 

T o t a l 

F r e i g h t - t r a i n c a r s 

E q u i p p e d box c a r s 

P l a i n g o n d o l a c a r s 

E q u i p p e d q o n d o l a c a r s 

Cove red h o p p e r c a r s 

Open t o o hoppe r c a r s - G e n e r a l s e r v i c e 

R e f r i g e r a t o r c a r s - Non m e c h a n i c a l 

F l a t c a r s - TOFC/COFC 

# 11 

11 

# 19 

# 28 

# 2 

# 111 

# 8 

# 1 

# 2 

1 . 9 2 0 

1 , 9 2 0 

785 

924 

66 

3 , 4 7 1 

233 

46 

77 

6 . 1 4 6 

6 , 1 4 6 

214 

373 

24 

1 ,193 

83 

19 

25 

S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

s 
S 

s 

:o 
; i 

2 

a 
24 

23 

26 

r 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

F l a t c a r s - O t h e r s 

T o t a l 

Company s e r v i c e c a r s 

O t h e r m a i n t e n a n c e & s e r v i c e e q u i p m e n t c a r s 

Too l c a r s 

T o t a l 

a c c o u n t i n g c o s t was c o m p l e t e d u r i n g c u r r e n t y 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

# 8 

179 

# 4 

4 

j a r . 

194 

320 

284 

5 , 8 8 6 

109 

109 

s v i o u s vears 

N/A 

N/A 

81 

2 , 0 1 2 

9 

9 

f o r w h i c h 1 

• 8 . 1 6 7 

1 7 3 . 5 3 1 

s 

s 

he 

N/A 

N/A 

26 

r? 
Zl 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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NOnS AND UMARKS 

Note: Regarding Schedule 710-S Page 84 cost 

incomplete for installed units as follows: 

NEW UNITS 

Locomotive Units 
Diesel multi-purpose 23 

Total new units 23 

REBUILT UNITS 

Locomotive Units 
Diesel multi-purpose 
Auxiliary units 

Freight-train Cars 
Equipped box cars 
Plain gondola cars 
Equipped gondola cars 
Covered hopper cars 
Refrigerator-Non mechanical 
Flat cars-Other 

Total rebuilt units 

Crand total units 

20 
2 

33 
77 
7 

184 
30 
19 

372 

395 

S 
S 

S 
S 
S 
S 
S 
S 
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Road InitiaU: ATSF ^ r l « 91 89 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Give paniculan of all rails applied dunng lhe year in connecuon wnh the consnucnon of new track. 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows-

(1) New sie«l ni ls. Bessemer process 
(21 New steel n i ls , open-heanh process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe mure fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Renims in columns (c) and (gl should be reponed in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fiactions of one-half or 
more should be counted as one 

.1. The remms in columns (d) and (h) shviuld include the cost of loading ai Ihe point uf purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
the cost of handling rails in general »iippl\ and sioracc yards The cosi of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tram 
senrice in connection with the distnbuuon of the rail should not be included in this schedule 

Line 
No 

1 
• ) 

} 
4 

S 

ft 
7 

{) 
9 

Class 
ot 
rail 

lal 

2 

10 

11 

12 

n 
14 
1^ 
16 
17 

18 
19 
?0 
21 
22 
?) 
?4 
JS 

2<f 
27 

28 
79 
30 
1] 

32 
,13 
34 
IS 

J6 

f 

It 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC 

Weight Vll rail 1 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

Ihl 

136 

136 

90 

Number 
ol tons 

C.OOO Ibl 

IC) 

131 

3 

27 

N/A , 161 

Told! cost ol rail ap­
plied in running iracks, 
passing tracks, cross­

overs. CIC . Junng year 

Id) 

67 

1 
4 

72 

Average cost 
per lun 

C.OOO Ibl 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY, 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weighl of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
(if rail 

(0 

136 

136 

119 

115 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ibj 

(g) 

52 

1103 

9 
3 

167 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
leam. industry, and 

other switching iracks 
dunng year 

(h) 

28 

99 

2 

1 

130 

TRUTlr.milHnfiwI/lMlniilinaiillMlnncysmnlhKynir 1 .8707 • tnul In dal e ' f 0 8 . 1 9 

Average cost 
perton 

(2.000 Ib) 

(1) 

' 

Line 
No, 

1 
? 
1 
4 

s 
6 
7 

8 
9 
in 
11 
12 
13 
14 
1$ 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3\ 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
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90 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1991 

72S. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulan called for below conceming the road and track operated by the respondent at the d o t e of the year. Only the respondent's 

propoition of jouitly owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of n i l , ' the various weights of n i l s sbould be given. Road and 

tnck occupied under tnckage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and t n c k held under any form of 

lease (gnnting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3.S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

Weight of 

n i l s per 

yard 

W 

Pounds 

140 

136 

132 

131 

128 

119 

l i s 
112 

110 

90 

85 

80 

75 

70 

66 

Line-haul com­

panies (miles of 

main tnck) 

(b) 

8 

5.268 

679 

1,072 

964 

456 

308 

176 

982 

503 

16 

105 

30 

22 

Switching and ter­

minal companies 

(miles ofall tncks) 

(c) 

1 

19 

19 

7 

5 

11 

Remaiks 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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92 Roadlnitials: A T S F \fairn 9 1 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5 

Unit Tram, Way Train, and Through Tram data under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records Unit tram service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving beiween origin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill oflading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement beiween 
origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or conlracis generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operaied between 
two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Tram statistics in Way and Through Tram statistics. A Work Tram 
IS a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS as 
instructed in notes. I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close ofyear, excluding industrial iracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A irain-mile is the movemeni ofa train a distance of I mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on (he actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the ofTicial time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trains. When the carrier's trams are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trams moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement ofa 
locomotive unit a distance of I mile under its own power Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be compuied on the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run beiween terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and ofTicial time tables for computing locomolive-miles 

(F) Tram swnchmg locomoiive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service Include 
miles allowed tram locomouves for performing switching service at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching 
and transfer service 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line of (he respondent railroad. In items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for private-
hne cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a distance of 1 
mile Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item S-03. Report mail, Express baggage cars and com­
binanon cars other than S-02 combination cars, in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cara carrying company freighi and no-payment cars moving in 
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-lme cars (other than 
railroad conoolled) and shipper-owned can far which the railroad does not rambuise die owner on a loaded and/or enipty mile basis. If Ihe payment for die loaded 
nules includes the empty miles, die loaded and empty nules should noi be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-tram cars in transponation service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and cara 
in which passengers are carried at regular lanff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cara for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, 
cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively to Ihe serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cara; and miles run 
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail, 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight m tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomotive units moved I mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
ions behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150 
Ibs as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car 

(L) From conductors' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.cl. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transporution trams (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and 
the lime ai ihe linal terminals, including trains switching al way stations and delays on road as shown by conductora' or dispatchera' tram 
reports Include time of motorcar service performed by tram locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching 
hours included in Item 9-01. Tram switching is the time spent by the tram while performing switching service at terminals and way stations 
where no regular yard service is mamumed A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE HADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5-CONCLUDED 

' (N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service perfonned by yard crews in yards Where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in coimection with the 
transportaticm o£ revenue and incidentally of ccnipaiiy freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
nuniber of locanotives used. 

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in coinpany service such as official inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Comnissioners for Which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipnient for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(?) The nuniber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsei]uent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional 
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification nuniber unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 

and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFCfCOK and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not Include those trailer/containers which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision rec]ulres the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect tho trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual lino-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
Include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en rniiLe t.n shop, and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day nC the year, hut have 

not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 

that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERAllNG STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Crosa 
Check Item deicription 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Tnin Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Tnin 
2-02 Way Tnins 
2-03 Through Tnins 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES ainei 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcan (O 
2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS Oines 5, 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Tnins 
3-02 Way Tramt 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL Oines 8-10) 
3-11 Tram Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (F) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES Oines 11, 12, 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Can - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrientoi^Mechanical 
4-019 Refngentor-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-Oenenl Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Toul 
4-025 TOTAL Oines 15-29) 

Freight tnin 
(b) 

9,639 
XXXXXX 

2,003,082 
2,507,702 

32,793,870 
37,304,654 

37,304,654 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
9,199,132 
7,183,398 

125,594,133 
141,976,663 

1,477,830 
5,440,098 

148,894,591 

13 
20,954 
50,855 
13,492 
16,682 

107,800 
11,225 
4.558 
8,081 

71,729 
62,497 
10,504 

528 
9.880 
6,616 

395,414 

Passenger tnin 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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7SS. RAILROAD OPERATINO STATISTICS - Continued 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Can-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Faot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-GenenI Service 
4-117 Hoppei^Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigentoi^Mechanieal 
4-119 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Uvel 
4-123 Flat-Oenenl Seivice 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL Oinet 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Can - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hoppei^Covercd 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hoppei^Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigeratoi^Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Flat-GenenI Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL Omes 47-63) 

Freight tnin 

0» 
xxxxxx 

14 
16,519 
40,322 
15,883 
16,532 

104,335 
20,202 
4,478 
5,444 

34,684 
13,894 
7,653 

696 
10,372 
6,993 

298,021 

xxxxxx 

7,725 

9,643 
232 

45,780 
28 

3,741 

4,790 
497,147 

59,621 
3 

6,692 
38,014 
44,763 
10,616 

728,795 

Passenger tnin 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No, 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATINO STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Toul num 
Note: I 

Item Description 
(a) 

4-15 Private Line Can-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator^Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Levcl 
4-162 Flat-GenenI Seivice 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Olhcr Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL Omes 65-81) 
4-17 Woric Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Tnins 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL Oines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

ber of loaded miles _ and empty miles . by roadrailer reported abov 
.ine 88 car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly 
ire to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the toUl shown on Line 8{ 

Fieight tnm 

0» 
XXXXXX 

3,706 
6 

9,834 
262 

47,329 
132 

3,904 

3,728 
82,525 
38,126 

6 
6,525 

41,248 
52,341 
8,018 

297,690 
15,282 

153,242 
XXXXXX 

186,691 
121.429 

1,580,324 
1,888,444 

2,278 

Passenger tnin 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

e. 
, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and 84 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATTNG STATISTICS-CoDcludcd 

Line 

No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

l i s 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousanda)(K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Tnins, C n . , Cnts., and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trains 

6-021 Way Tnins 

6-022 Through Tnins 

6-03 Passenger-Tnms, Ctt . , and CnU. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL Oines 98-103) 

7, Tons of Freight (diousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL Oines 105, 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Tnnsfer Service 

8-03 TOTAL Omes 108, 109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Tnnsfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL Oines 111, 112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE Oines 110,113) 

9 Tram Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 -Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Train-Miles Woric Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcars 

12 Number of Loaded Freight Cara (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 

12-02 Way Tnins 

12-03 Through Trains 

13 TOFC/COI-C-No of Rev. Trailera and ConUinera Loaded and Unloaded (Q). 

14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailere Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16 Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Manne Teiminals-Coal 

16-02 Manne Tcraiinals-Ore 

16-03 Manne Teiminals-Other 

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cara on Line (T) 

17-01 Scn/iceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 

17-04 TOTAL Omes 130-132) 

Freight tn in 

0>) 

xxxxxx 
23,040,763 

XXXXXX 

14,684,336 

9,487,554 

136,135,902 

2,076,735 

185,425,290 

XXXXXX 

104.431 

5,348 

109,779 

XXXXXX 

80,836,341 

80,836,341 

947,887 

947,887 

81,784.228 

XXXXXX 

1.121.822 

89,767 

596,686 

XXXXXX 

52,146 

XXXXXX 

330,714 

468,670 

1,054,544 

2,153,364 

824,475 

258,878 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

8,872 

191 

444 

9,507 

Passenger t n i n 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



98 Road Initials: ATSF Yfearl9.9L 

VERIFICATION 

The foregoing repon shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states thai such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reponmg. 

OATH 
(To be made by (he officer having control of (he accounting of the respondeni) 

State o f . 
Kansas 

County of. 
Shattnee 

Dennis R. Johnson 

(Insert here name ot the affiam) 

nf The Atchison. Tooeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

makes oath and says that he is A s s i s t a n t V.P. and A s s i s t a n t Con t ro l l e r 
(Insen here the official title of the affiant) 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that 111& his duty to have supervision over the b<x>ks of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the penod covered by this repon: that he knows that the entnes contained in this 
repon relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponmg directives of this Commission: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are 
true, and that (his repon is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the bcx>ks and records, of the business and affairs of the 
above-named respondent dunng (he period of nme from and including 

January 1 
19. 

91 
10 and including . 

December 31 
19. 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a No ta ry P u b l i c 

91 

(Signature opaffiant) 

in and for the State and 

county above named, this . 29th . dav of. 
Apr i l 

19. 
92 

July 17, 1992 

ST/itt'^OTARY PUBLIC I 
Shll^-j«B Cfjaniy, Kansas 5 ^ ^ . ^ . ^ ^ . V ^ ^ . 

(Signature of officer authonzed 

-.,->BQsmS(n SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By Ihe president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

t ^ i l l i mister oaths) 

State of. 
Kansas 

Countv of. 
Shawnee 

Thomas N. Hund 
. makes oath and savs that he is . 

(Insert here name of the affiami 

Q, The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

Vice President & Control ler 

(Insert here die official title of the affiant) 

(Insen here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing repon: that he believes that ail statements of fact contained in the said repon are true, and Ihat the 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its propeny 
dunng the penod of time from and including 

January 1 19. 91 to and including . 
December 31 

'^S}..^OlaLj 
(Signalure of affiant) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a . 

2 9 t h 

Notary PublIc . in and for the State and 

county above named, this . . day of. 
A p r i l 

19. 
92 

..- . - _ - . » . _ « . . » » - s . jfc_Jjj I y 17 , 1992 
i-^y*commission expirey"-^ 

ST4fP'^'.0TA.RY PUBLIC 
Shew-«fi C«un^Y, Kansas 

' W ^ ^ ' ^ ^ f ^ ^ t Expiras: 

^ ^ 
(Signature of officer authonzed to adnuniawr oaths) 

Railh^daAeSiiayS'Ses^ ^ ?,-sBSPra 
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Changes dunng year - ^ — — — — _ _ _ 
Leased property-improvemenu made dunng the 

year 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

8^83 
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78-83 

78 
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37 
38 
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41 
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33 
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63 
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luprovuuuiu to leaaed prapeny — 

Reserve 
Leaied to oitaen—Depreoauon base and mes ' 
Reserve 

Owncd-Depreaauon bate and lates ' 
ReMrve 

Used-Depieeuuoa base and mes ' 

Rood—Mileace operated at dose of yew — — ^ — 
By States and Tcmunes — — — — — — 

Secunues (see lavesuaenu) 
Shon-iem borrowiog amngemenu—Compeasaiiag 
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Specialized service subschedule • 
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